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Hughes, Richard

-From: Scolinos, Tasia :
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 9:29 PM :

" To: — o mcconnell.senate.gov'; '‘Dana_M._Perino@who.eop.gov'; Roehrkasse, Brian
Cc: "Bradbury, Steve -
Subject: Re: FYl

I spoke with two reporters there - they seemed more or less reasonable when I spoke to
them but let's see what they do with it. :

————— Original Message—---- .
From: Stewart, Don (McConnell) ' _ :
To: Scolinos, Tasia: Dana_M._Pefino@who.eop.gov <Dana_M._Perino@ﬁho.eop.gov>; Roehrkasse,
Brian ' ‘ :

CC: .Bradbury, Steve

Sent: Wed Jan 17 20:30:50 2007

Subject: Re: FYI -

I don't know if they called or not, but I think they've calmed down, and will move the
story inside the paper and off the front page. ‘

————— Original Message ----- . -

From: Scolinos, ‘Tasia <Tasia.SColinos@usdoj.gov> ]

To: Stewart, Don {McConnell); Perino, Dana M, <Dana_M._Perino@who.eop.gov>; Roehrkasse,
Brian <Brian.Roehrkasse@usdoj.gov> : ’ .

Cc: Bradbury, Steve <Steve.Bradbury@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wed Jan 17 16:22:59 2007

Subject: RE: FYI :

Tell him to call the DOJ press office at 202-514-2007 and aSk for Brian

Roehrkasse or Tasia Scolinos and we will have Steve Bradbury talk to

him. Thanks. . : :

4—~4¥Qriginélqussagc , e . » 2 i N

" -From: Stewart, Don (McConnell) T . " . \>é;
- - . - o

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 4:15 PM
. To: Perino, Dana M.; Scolinos, Tasia; Roehrkasse, Brian
Subject: RE: FYI ' : : ’ .

Reporter, thinks you caved. Wants me to tell him why they shouldn't do
that. If you'd like to offer someone up, I can push him in that
direction. ‘ ' '

————— Original Message---~-- .. . .

" From: Perino, Dana M. [mailto:Dana_M._ Perino@who.eop.gov]

Sent: - Wednesday, January 17, 2007-4:09 PM o :

‘To: Stewart, Don (McConnell); tasia.scolinos@usdoj.gov;
Brian.Roehrkasse@usdoj.gov '

Subject: -Re:- FYI

Editdriai? Who can we have bradbury call? Added doj press.. Thanks!

. *——=-Original Message--—--
From: Stewart, Don {McConnell)
To: Perino, Dana M. '

Serit: Wed Jan 17 16:01:53 .2007 -
Subject: FYT :

Washington Times is g§ing to clobber you on FISA/TSP,
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Hughes, Richard
From: Stewart, Don (McConneIl){ . _ b LL
Sent: : Wednesday, January 17, 2007 4:47 PM
" To: Scolinos, Tasia; Perino, Dana M.; Roehrkasse, Brian
Cc: : Bradbury, Steve ‘ '
Subject: RE: FYI
Will dog'

————— Original Message-—-—-
From: Scolinos, Tasia [mailto:Tasia.Scolinos@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 4:23 PM
- To: Stewart, Don (McConnell); Perino, Dana M.; Roehrkasse, Brian
Cc: Bradbury, Steve
Subject: RE: FYI

Tell him to call the DOJ press office at 202~514-2007 -and ask for Brian
Roehrkasse or Tasia Scolinos and we will have Steve Bradbury talk to
him. Thanks. S '

;——-—Qriginal Message-~--— . 1 — . -
From: Stewart, Don (McConnell) E; ‘ _ g q Lé

‘Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 4:15 PM
To: Perino, Dana M.; Scolinos, Tasia; Roehrkasse, Brian
Subiject: RE: FYI

Reporter, thinks you caved. Wants me to tell him. why they shouldn't do
that. If you'd like to offer someone up, I can push him in that
direction. : .

————— Original Message~---- : : _
From: Perino, Dana M. [mailto:Dana_M;_Perino@whoceop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 4:09 PM : : .

——7Foe:- Stewart, Don (McConnell);'tasia.scolinos@usdoj;gov; e T s e e
Brian.Roehrkasse@usdoj.gov . B ’
Subject: Re: FYI

Editorial? Who can we have bradbury call? Added doj press. Tﬁanks!-'

—+=---QOriginal Message-----
From: Stewart, Don (McConnell}
Tor Perino, Dana M, . '
Sent: Wed Jan 17 16:01:53 2007
Subject: FYI .

Washington Times.is going to clobber you on FISA/TSP.
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- Berhanu, Tsedey :

* From: -Bash,.Jeremy[_ . ]‘96 ' : N
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 10:50 AM . C ' ' '

[Ce: .+ Hertiing, Richard: Parker_Wyndee: 'Delaggy, Mike;!l]?étenza, Vito: Roland, Sarah E; Eisenberg,
Johni"a_ o= Bradbury, Steve; Wainstein, Kenneth (NSD); Lawrence,
' + . Michael; ‘Allen, Michael’ - - : : :
Subject: RE: Documents -

‘P'Iejase riote that fny original email had an inconect.address for Michael Alleﬁ. It should be: . ' C '
"_‘michael allen@nsc.eop.gov ‘ ' : . '

. —=Original Message-—- - : ; Lo s Vo,
Fi'om:'%f L o 7 j \)‘7—- \33 .
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 10:40 AM ' a o \:é SR
To: Bash, Jeremy ' o S ' o L e
- 'Cc: Allen, Michael; richard.hertling@usdoj.gov; Parker, Wyndeg; Delaney, Mike; Potenza, Vito_
. _._}Sarah.E.Roland@uSdo‘.gov; John.;Ei‘senberg@usdojgov(,e{e; o R
- steve.bradbury@usdoj.gov; ' o .awrence, Michael ™~ L=
. Subject: RE: Documents: — - - o | '

- Jeremy L

Just tolet you know that Vito and I will be'att'endir}'g today's brie,ﬁﬁg at 1:00. ‘Alison has passed your .

committee our clearances.
T b2 b 4
' --—-Original Message—=--- - - . : ’
From: Bash, Jeremylf _ ] M '

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 6:05PM -
" To: Steve Bradbury (steve.bradbury@usdoj.gov); |t i oo
Cc: Allen, Michael; ‘richard.hertling@usdoj.gov'; . Parker, Wyndee; Delfaney, Mike

 Subject Docaments R0

.-Steve and Ken,

The Members are looking forward to ybur briefing tornorrow. We'll have a range of Members in the
room - some of whom have followed this topic very closely and others.who have not been briefed
inyet. So, it will be a challenge - but I will work to get folks up to speed by tomorrow at 1 pm.

Our-senior staff met with our Members today. The Chairman asked me'to convey to you that he
hopes you received the letter to the AG and the DNI requesting the orders, applications,
memoranda.of law, etc. signed by both himself and Ranking Member Hoekstra. Previously, we-
have requested a copy of the actual Presidential authorization for the program. ' The Chairman
wanted me to let you know that he would be asking again tomorrow for these documents, and that

"

53

g b ‘96’_ '

he is prepared to issue a subpoena for them if they are not provided voluntarily. He hopesitwon't -- -

come to that.- Please understand that it is impossible for us to verify whether the law enacted by
Congress (FISA) is being followed unless we review, in detail, how the orders are structured. As -
you know, FISA requires semiannual reports to Congress. ‘However, the statute.also says, . - -
“Nothing in this title shall be deemed to limit the authority and responsibility of the appropriate
committees of each Houyse of Congress to obtain such information as they may need to carry out
their respective functions and duties.” In that vein, | hope you'll help facilitate our oversight of this

"

5/15/2008
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'.program by complymg with our request for the relevant documents

if you have any questxons before the bneﬁng tomorrow please don't hesitate to call at the number
below.

Jeremy
Jerem-y Bash
Chief Counsel-

" Perinanent Seleci Commrttee on Intelhgence
U.5. House of Representatives

. _Washington,” DCZOSIS




B Farris, Bette

From: o Bradbury, Steve

-Sent: — [:tday, January 26, 2007 9: 495M
Joi '
Subject: e: FISA orders S

. Thx, Andyt I think it would be- good to talk over the weekend, if that's convenient for
.you. I have a few errands to run in the morning but .should then be free to t 1k’ much of
.the tlme tomorrow. I ‘could also talk ‘Sunday afternoon. Best numbers are myyp ))é.
' ‘J—- and my.cell phone —~' —ﬁ Thx! -

f———-Orlglnal Message—-~—-
. From: Johnson, A (Intelllgence) r ) kié .
To: Bradbury, Steve - ) oo
Sent: Fri Jan 26 21:10:57 2007 .
.Subject- Re: FISA orders
Steve: I apologlze We had a number of CIA briefings this afternoon and I. just emerged out
of a meeting with Louis Tucker., I am on my way home .now. I don't want to disrupt your.
" weekend activities, bhut if there a ‘good time to call tomorrow or Sunday, let me know - (and
“"which is ‘the best number). Thanks for reaching out. Andy

Sent from my BlackBerry ereless Handheld

===~ Original Message —-~--- e e :

.From ‘Bradbury, .Steve <Steve. Bradbury@ustJ gov> T L L L
-Johnson, A (Intelligence) :

~Sent Fri Jan 26. 18:22:40 2007

Subject. FISA orders

i Andy:f I've left,you-a couple of voice mails today concernlng our hope to provide to the

SSCI the Jan 10 FISA orders and supporting application. Pls call me to discuss at your
earliest.convenience, including over the weekend if that works best for- you. §?

" Or shoot

" me a reply ‘email with info about how I can contact you, I look forward to speaking with
you, Thx! Steve é )




. Farrls, Bette

-From: Bradbury, Steve

Sent: . riday, January 26, 2007 12: 54 PM
To: . - rF 4—57
Subject: . . "Re: Documents

Jeremy I'm in a retaurant now but you can feel free to call tﬁy BB anytime at[ B[
- 'Thx! . . . : ) ' ‘

‘—-~--Original Message-~-—- , : . L :
‘From: Bash Jeremy’g ) J (
To: Bradbury, Steve :
Sent; Fri Jan 26 12:21:26 2007

Subject: Re: Documents

Will call momentafiiy

--—*——Orlglnal Message——-'--— . e : b’y’b(e L
From: Bradbury, Steve <Steve. Bradbury@ustJ gov> . .- - 5
. To: Bash, Jeremy; Wainstein, Kenneth {NSD) - . : |~

" CG: Allen, Michael; Hertling, Richard <Richard. Hertllng@ustJ gov>,r 'J ’

-t Delaney, Mike
nt: E‘r:L Jan 26 2:08:33 2007
Subject RE Documents

P [ OO S - S U A

Jeremy" I just left you a voice maJ.l. I'm trying to reach .you to get back to you on the
" Committee! s _request for the recent FISA orders. Pls call me at your earliest convenience
" on my BB atL j I w1ll also try to reach Mike Delaney. Thx!

W

\




Farr_i.s, Bette

From: , Bradbury, Steve

Sent: : Saturday, January 27, 2007 12:56 PM
TO: »’ Ib,é
" -Subject: : .Re: Documents-

I certalnly understand your lnterest in- other mater1als,~and I concur that an ‘agreement
now as to the Jan 10’ orders does not obv1ate the need to address .your other requests

"*f——Orlglnal Message----- ' Sl L*;
From: Bash, Jeremy : ' —3

' T6: Bradbury, Steve ' ' 7

Sent: Sat Jan 27 12:43:30 2007

'Subject Re: Documents

I'll take that up the chain. :

.2 other items. Ben- Powell Kad indicated ‘to me that we were supposed to have been granted
"access to the previous orders/appllcatlons ( 04 and ‘06) I presume we'll be able to-get
- that as well. . T :

If you need to check around, next week on that, it! s ok. . ’

. ALlso, I want to remind that we have a long-standing request for the authorlzatlon, which
the chairman renewed at the brleflng I understand that now we're into a different realm
:and that there are different factors at play but I just didn't want you to think that" an
agreement on the fisa materlal would obviate the need for that di.scussion down the road.

'I'm not demanding an answer from you on’ that, Just ERiAKaBsutT TETT

R Original Message—-—---

" From: Bradbury, Steve <Steve. Bradbury@usdo; gov>‘
To: Bash, Jeremy

Sent: Sat Jan 27 12: 31:57 2007

Subject: Re: Documents

‘Spoke very briefly with Chris. yesterday - We didn't get into the details, just a general
. Summary. ' My sense was that he's comfortable with my working thirough you, but I'm sure
-I'11l speak with him further on Monday. As to the change you suggest, perhaps we can take
it in stages. Of course, the four who initially review would be free to brief  the others
..génerally on what's in the documents, ‘and of course any Member could review them. If that
turns out not to be sufficiént, "we could talk about it again at that point: .You'can
‘always blame us for drawing the dlstlnctlon. It would be great if we could get this all
agreed: to on Monday Thx ! : T : ’ : '

~—f—-0rlglnal Messaqe=—--- o o ‘
From:.Bash, Jeremy : : ' 1 3 Lé
To: Bradbury, Steve ' S ’
Sent:. Sat Jan 27 12:10:41 2007
Subject: Re: Documents . -

I'11 need to discuss with the Chalrman as soon as he gets back to DC, Monday. late
‘-afternoén.

One modification I may request .is expanding the staff group of those who would view (but
not retain) the declarations to these staff cleared for tsp: Tt's a very small number.
-{would involve no more than 4 beyond the 4 you stlpulated to}. We try not to seqregate
compartments within compartments. Only time we've done it is with regard to certaln
;act1v1t1es within a covert action act1v1ty and it is not a popular practlce. '

We 11 talk Monday

Did you reach Chris?




.—-~r—0r1g1nal Message ----- ‘
- From: Bradbury, Steve <Steve Bradbury@usdo; gov>

-. To: Bash, Jeremy

Sent: Sat Jan 27 11:56; 43 2007
Sub]ect Ré: Documents

Jeremy: - I just had a good conversatlon with Andy Johnson. Prellmlnary lndlcatlons are
that he's comfortable. with the same proposed arrangement that you and I dlscussed
:yesterday I let him know that you and. I -had alsc: talked about the same proposal. (but i
didn't 1nd1cate that ‘you -had agreed to anythlng) I'1l reach out to you on Mopday to
‘confirm the arrangement. My hope 1s that we'll be ready to proceed by Tuesday Thx “and
have a good weekend! Steve o '

~~~~~ Original’ Messafe——7~— _ ’ . 'Lig
From: Bash, Jeremy . t] :
. To: Bradbury, Steve™™ ;

Sent: Fri Jan 26 12:21:26 2007
) Subject Re: Documents

©Will call_momenﬁarilyv

—e;é—Orlglnal Message-~—>— ' A n

From: Bradbury, Steve <Steve.Bradbury@usdoj.gov> . - .bZ-bL’ 53
To: Bash, Jeremy; Walnsteln, Kenneth (NSD)J _:kustJ gov>’ L T t:
_.CC Allen, Michael; Hertling, Richard <R1chard Hertllng@usdo:] gov>; , bz

D > Delaney, Mike
“Sent: Fri_Jan 26.12:08: 33, 2007
Subject: RE: Documents “

" Jeremy: I just left you a voice mail. I'm trying to reach you to get back to you on the
Commlttee s request for_fhe recent FISA orders. Pls call me at your earliest ‘convenience
on mys I will also try to reach Mike. Delaney . Thx!
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" Farris, Bette

" From

R Sent:

To:

1 Bradbury, Steve o L . o
Monday, January 29, 2007 5:10 PM - : :
‘Bash, Jeremy' '

_i—iub}ect: RE: follow up

Yes, Il cali yous momentarily. Thx

. From: Bash, Jeremy _ D LE
. Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 5:09 PM .

.. To: Bradbury, Steve -

. - Subject: RE: follow.up

© - Just tried you back at office.

" I'm atf

They said vou were on a call. R ' ! ;/ .

J Will be here until votes end (7ish). -

OIfit goes to voicemail, it means { just stepped away for-a moment.

.——-Original Message-----

- From: Bradbury, Stéve [mailto: Steve.Bradbury@usdoj.gov]
-Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 4:49 PM

To: Bash, Jeremy B
Cc: Donesa, Chris

. Subject: RE: follow up

‘From: Bash, Jeremy}:

Jeremy: Could you call me about this when you have a chance? My numbers are{' '
. JThx! Steve éy .

3 b{

Sent:. Monday, JanuLy 29, 2007 11:25 AM

- To: Bradbury, Steve

Cc: Donesa, Chris

.- Subject: follow up
Importance: High

12617008

Steve,

| have been able to ﬁavé some contact with the Chairman (via Mike Delaney) while on ffhe‘ road. They

return from their travel later. today. Here's what | think we'd like to agree to (and please note j’qst afew

minor modifications.) _ o

- . The Department will give the Committee 2 copies to retain (one for Majority and one for. Minority)
of the'two Jan 10 orders, the application submitted. by DOJ, and the mémoranda of faw (primary
" and supplemental). We will treat this material as we do other TSP material and retain it ina
~ separate safe. We will only make copies to facilitate simultaneous review by Members if .

. necessary, and we'll take appropriate security precautions on that material (nufhbering‘copies,

destroying excess-copies after review, etc.)
- Asfor the declarations, the Department will bring to the Committee «copies for review by any -

"
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Member and by 5 cleared staff (Delaney, Meermans Bash Donesa and the fifth would be Wyndee
Parker.) Wyndee is our deputy staff director and general counsel, is cleared.into TSP, and has
experience in FISA matters. The 3:2 ratio is consistent with the' marmln ratio we've had on this
program and on the membership of the Commlttee in general

‘- We assume.welll contmue to have adcess to the declagrations after we review them lnmaliy (ie,
- thatitis not a one-time deal), and we are reserving the right to.request coples of them for
retention by the Commuttee if we determme the need to-do so after we revnew them lmtlally

' - An agreement on the Jan 10 materials does not obviate our longostandlng requests for the |
previous orders and for copies of the Presidential authorization and any othér relevant documents
that we have asked for or may need to ask for to conduct our oversxght '

Let mé know if thxs works for you, and qf so, Il report to the Chatrm'an that we have a,general agreement.

Jeremy

Jeremy Bash-
" Chief. Counséi
. Permanent Select Committee on Intellxgence
._..U.S. House of Representatives

: ,E\Nashmgton, DC 20515 v) é [

4

6/26/2008
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Fa;’ris, _Beite _

From: Bradbury, Steve - . L
'Seht:  Monday, January 29, 2007 12:13 PM -
To: 'Bash, Jeremy' '

".Ce:  Donesa, Chris -

.- Subject: RE; follow up

" Jeremy: Thanks very much for the follow up. {1l get back to-you ASAP today on this. ‘Steve

From: Bash, Jer’emy_r B ' D l 6 o
Sent: Monday, Janudry- 29, 2007 11:25 AM S
To: Bradbury, Steve = - ‘ S
. Cc: Donesa, Chris
Subject: follow up
-Impartance: High .

' Stevé,

. 1 ha'\_)e been able to have some con-téc_t with the Chairman (via Mike Delaney) while on thé road. They return from
..oz AREIC travel later today. Here's what | think we'd like to agree to (and pléase note just-afew-minormodifications.)

-~ The Department will give the Committee 2 copies to retain (one for Majority and one for Minority).of the
two Jan 10 orders, the application submitted by DOJ, and the memoranda of law.(primary and -
supplemental). We will treat this matérial as we do other TSP material and retain it in a separate safe.
‘We will only make copies to facilitate simultaneous review by Membérs if necessary, and we'll take

. appropriate security precautions on that material {numbering copies, destroying excess copies after
review, etc.) ' " : : ’ o

- -As-for the declarations, the Department will bring to the Committee copies for review by any Member and
- by § cleared staff (Delaney, Meermans, Bash, Donesa, and the fifth would be Wyndee Parker.) Wyridee
is our deputy staff director and general counsel, is cleared into TSP, and has experience in FISA matters.

The 3:2 ratio is consistent with the maj:min ratioc we've had on this program and on the membership of the

Comimittee in general. -~

- We assume we'll continue to have access to the declarations after we review them initially (ie, that it is
- hot a oné-time deal), and .we are reserving the right to request copies of them for retention by the
Committee if we determine the need to do so after we review them initially. ' ’

-~ An‘agreement on the Jan 10 materials does notbbviate{oUr fong-standing requests for the previous
' orders and for copies of the Presidential-authorization and any ofher relevant documients that we have

, ésked for.or may need to ask for to conduct our oversight.
Letme know if this works for you, and if so, I'll report to the Chairman that We have a gehéral agreement,

Jeremy

).ererﬁygBa_sh ' ' . , . . )
Chief Counsel | . ] : . o : \\‘ :
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence . ’

. 9/10/2008
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. Hughes, Richard

-x .
. ‘From. Bash; Jeremyr I - M
- Sent: Tuesday, Janulity 30, 2007 3:58 PM '
To: Bradbury, Steve '
. Ce Donesa, Chris. s
; ~Sub1ect RE: Proposed arrangement for prowdmg Jan 10 FISA orders :

. Please check on #1. Ops folks have never redacted or wrthheld any operational detail on this program from us i
. - personally have gone mto the operational file cabinets, picked at random any fi f lel wanted to review, and read it
- front to back. - .

U0 g g O

- Understand your’inte’nt on #2. Still would require Commift'ee action.

-=--=0riginal Message—-—-—

From: Bradbury, Steve [mailto:Steve, Bradbury@usdm gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30 2007 3:53 PM

To: Bash, Jeremy

Cc: Donesa, Chris

'Subject RE: Proposed arrangement for provrdmg Jan 10 FISA orders

: Jeremy -On point 2, we would not contemplate that the material retained in your SCIF would be
- “released" to the non-HPSCI Members, but rather that they could come and review it in your SCIF. That
_ may be what you meant by "release” and that still may require a véte of the Committee, which |
. understand, but | just wanted to be.clear that that was our intent. - On point 1, | will need to check I know "
that there are certain numbers and specific identifiers that the operational folks view as so sensitive that
. -they would also want to redact it from the read-only set Thx Steve

From: Bash, Jeremyr ' - j b{

‘Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 3:47 PM

To: Bradbury, Steve

Cc:-Donesa, Chris :

Subject RE: Proposed arrangement for provrdmg Jan 10 FISA orders

Steve,
. Two minor.points, and then we're ok,

(1) Ontheissue of redactions: It is important that a complete unredacted copy of the orders,
application,-memoranda of law and supporting exhibits- (other than the declarations) be at least
made avalrable for our rev:ew under the same terms as. the: declaratrons l understand that only

>

131008
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a redactedVér,siOn will be retained by HPSCI. ‘But | want to be sute that we'll be able to. at least

@

-eyeball the redacted material to satisfy ourselves that the redacted information does not change
the meaning of the document or contain information that is critical to-our oversight ft'mc_ti_on. The

Memhers will be suspicious if they are only shown. redacted material.
On the Isstie of holding matefial for HAC:D and Judiciary: We have a Commiittee rule that
requires that when we'give classified material fo non-HPSC} tembers, it requires a Committee

- vote before release of that material. Given that the Administration is supportive of us doing'sg, |

don't foresee any problems with such a vote - but of course | don't-have a vote, so t can't
guarantee-it. -So, we won't be able to release the material until a business meeting and a vote,

- which we can try to have at the earliest opportunity (but will certainly not-happen this week). If
- . youneed to make other amangements for granting access to-HAC-D and Judiciary, we won't be.

' Jéremy

offendgd—. o '

—Original Message—- . -
" From: Bradbury, Steve [mailto:Steve.Bradbury@usdoj.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 2:47 PM

-To: Bash, Jeremy

.. Cct Donesa, Chris L o
Subject: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders

. Jeremy & Chiis: -~

Pursuant to 6Ur‘diécussion's, here are the-terms on which the Dep'értme_ht of Justice proposes to
make available to HPSCI the January 10, 2007 FISA orders.and materials filed with the FISA
Court’in support of those orders. Please confirm that these terms are acceptable to the HPSCI.

- Thankyoul -~

1. We will deliver two copies'(with certain limited redactions) to HPSCI .of the classified Jan 10

orders, application, memoranda of law, and supporting exhibits (other than the declarations) that
were-filed with the application. These documents will be retained in'the HPSC! SCIF and will be
treated as TSP-classified material. - Access to. this retained set of materials will be fimited to .

Members of HPSCI and staff who are cleared info TSP, plus other persons who afe specifically
permitted to review these materials by agreement of the DOJ (such other persons will include the

.Chairs and Ranking Membeérs of the HAC-D Subcommittee and: the House Judiciary Committee,

as well as those Leaders of the House who are cleared into TSP).. Copies of thése materials will

.only. be made by HPSC1 when necessary for simultaneous review by Members of the HPSCI,

provided that all such copies are numbered, records are kept of any copies made, and all such A

_extra copies are destroyed when no longer needed for simultaneous review.

2. DOJ will 'retain-cus,to’dy'a'nd control.of the declaratioris filed in support of the Jan 10 orders but

- will make these déc|

larations available on a read-only basis for the review of the Members of
HPSCI and the TSP-cleared staff diréctors and majority and minority counsel of HPSCI {plus one
additional TSP-cleared HPSCI staff member, the deputy staff director and general counsel). For
the convenience of HPSCI, DOJ will agree to bring these declarations up to the Capitol for review
in the HPSCI SCIF. - ‘ ‘ . : '

3. This agreement on the Jan 10 FISA orders is withoutprejudice to the other document requests

. made by HPSCI. .

7/312008
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" Hughes, Richard

" From: Bradbury, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 6:29 PM -

- To: ‘Johnson, A (Intelligence)’ ' ‘
_Cc: Tucker, L (Intelligence); Davidson, M (Intelhgenoe), Healey, C (Inte!hgence)

A 'SubJect RE: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders to-SSCT

© Thank you ‘Andy. The set of matenals wilk be- avallable-ferdehvery to- you in the momtng 'lhe plan was for
‘delivery by specual staffers from the National Security Division; but if you-wish te have an attomey walk you

thraugh the materials whien delivered, we should be able to arrange that. As for a follow up heanng or briefing
with the Committee to go over the orders, I will certainly be available at the Committee's convenience to do that
_ nextmonth. | would expect that NSD, NSA, and ODNI would want to have folks there, as well. We will need to
. discuss other materials separately and secure. TFhank you agam for your patience on this! Steve

From. Johnson, A (Intelllgencef? bé)

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 6:19 PM R

To: Bradbury, Steve -

. Cc: Tucker, L (Intelligence); Davxdson, M (Intelhgence), Healey, C (Intelllgence) S . Fe
. SUbject. Re: Proposed arrangement for provudmg Jan 10 FISA orders to SSCI __ '

Steve: I've discussed with Louis and thxs agreement comports thh our discussion-over the weekend.” As I menttoned to you
- then, we may want to revisit.-with you the issue of redacted information and the limitations placed on the declarations once
we have had-an opportumty to review the materials. ‘But this is progress and we agree and are prepared to move forward.
(Also, you were going to look intoa snmlar arrangement on the other materials we discussed. Any progiess on that front?).

~Can we have these materials brought up tomorrow and have someone from the Department to walk us through them?
- Tomorrow is ideal becausc we have the McConnell nomination hearing on Thursday"

Also, we need to have Justice and NSA. back before the committee to ge over these orders and other TSP related matters.
Way back when, we had notionally scheduled Feb 15 believe to do this. The tnmng is good Are the AG or you avaxlable
- that day to bnef members dlrectly‘)

- “ Thanks, Andy

°  Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld ‘

" +-— Original Message —---
From: ‘Bradbury, Steve <Steve. Bradbury@usdo_; gov> _ : ' .
E - To: Johnson, A (Intelhgence) ) _ - - . l %
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© ~Andy & Louis:

Re; Proposed arrangernent for providing Jan 10 FISA ordets fo SSCI S . .' ) - Page 20f2

Ct-;::'fuckei’, L (mteﬂigence) o .
Sent: Tue Jan 30 16:56:25 2007 '

. Subject: Proposed arrangément for provfding Jan 10 FISA orders to SSCI

Pursuant th our discﬁssions, here are the terms on which the Department o_f Justice proposes to make available to SSCI the

--January10, 2007 FISA orders and materials filed with the FISA Court in support of those orders. Please confirm that these
. terms are acceptable to the SSCIL. Thank you! IR 3 . ‘ o : R

. 1. We will deliver two copies (with certain limited redactions) to SSCLof the classified Jan 10 orders, ‘applicatic')-h; _
- . 'memoranda of law,.and suppo

" documents will be retained in the ~ .jand will be treated as TSP-classified material. Access to this retairied set of .
materials will be limited to Members of SSCI and staff who are cleared into TSP, plus other persons who are specifically -

_permitted to review thése particular materials by agreement of the DOJ (such othér persons will include the Chairs and ' b 51
‘Ranking Members of the SAC-D Subcommittee and the Senate Judiciary Committee, as well as those Leaders of the Senate’

1g exhibits ﬁ;txl:er than the declarations) that were filed with the application. These .

... ‘who are cleared into TSP). (This does not mean that the Chairs and Ranking Members of Judiciary are being read irito TSP, .

- only that we have agreed to.allow them to review this.particular set of materials relating to the Jan 10 orders.)- Copies of .

" -Capitol for review in the'

" 3. This agreement on the Jan 10 FISA orders is wi;hout.prejudicé to the other document réquests made by SS_CI. ,

" these materials will only be made by SSCI wheh necessary for simultaneous review by Members of the SSCI, provided that -

all such copies are nuinbered, records are kept of any copies made, and all such extra copies are destroyed when no longer
needed for simultaneous review. . - e ‘ e : '

2. DOJ will retain custody ard control of the declarations filed in support of the Jan 10 orders but will make these

. - declarations available on a read-only basis for the review of the Members of SSCI and the TSP-cleared staff.directors and -

‘majority and minority counsel of SSCI. For the convenience of SSCI, DOJ will agree to bring these declarations up.to the -

N - - e s vt m——

[ U

These are the idenitical arrangeiments we dre proposing to HPSCL.. Thank you! .

" Steve

“ammnne
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* ¢ - FW: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders'to SSCI S Page1 of 2

."Fa"rri's., Bette

~ From: Livingston, J (intelligencef . - . J L () L
Sent:  Tuesday, January 30, 2007 612 PM - - . : :

o - To: Bradbury, Steve

“Subject: RE: Proposed arrangement for- prbviding Jan 1l0_.FlSA- orders tQ SSCi

ltdoes. Thanks again.

" From; Bradbury, Steve [fnailt_o:_Stevé.BradbiJrY@usdoj.gov]

" Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 6:06.PM

To: Livingston, J (Intelligence) . o o L
Subject: RE: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders to SSCI _ - '

Pls note that, if it wasn't clear when We,spoke. the retained copies that you will keep in your S_CIF' will include alt
the "legal discussion (everything but the declarations and a few minimal rédactions for specific identifiers, etc.),

- and access to that retained set gf materials would be available to all TSP-cleared staff. | hope that helps. Steve

~To: Bradbury, Steve . , T

From: Livingston, J'-(Ingelligen.c'e)[_ ' _ _ ] ‘:)é
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 6:03 PM ' o

Subject: RE: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders to S_SCf

_ - Thanks.

From: Bradbury, Steve -[mailto:SteVe.Bradbury@usdoj.gov} ‘

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 5:51 PM )
To: Livingston, J (Intelligence) -

..~ Subject: FW: Proposed arrangement for proViding Jan 10 FISA orders to SSCI

" As diécdssed. ‘

From: Bradbury, Steve

‘Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 4:56 P
. To: C D G

€Cc: " "Tucker, L (Intelligence)’

Subject: ' 'Proppse'd arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders to SsC1

Anc_jy &:'Louis:_

Pursuant to our discussions, here are the terms on which the Department of Justice proposes to make available
to SSCI the January 10, 2007 FISA orders and materials filed with the FISA Court in suppo_rt of those orders.

..Please confirm that these terms are acceptable to the SSCI. Thank you!

1. We will deliver two copies (with certain limited.redactions) to SSCI of the classified.Jan 10 orders, application,

. memoranda of law, and supporting exhibits (other than the declarations) that were filed with the application.

. These documents will be retained inthe "~ -~ and will be treated as TSP-classified material, Access o this
retained set of materials will be limited to Members of SSCI and staff who are cleared into TSP, plus other b

7121/2008
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_declarations up to the Capitoi for review in the -

" «, . FW: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders to'SSCI - ' o Page 2'0f2 .

“

 persons who are specifically permitted to review these parﬁcutar materials by agteement-éf the DQJ~(sU'ct'1 other .
- persons will include the Chairs and Ranking Members of the SAC-D. Subcommittee and the Senate Judiciary

Committee; as well as.those Leaders of the Senate whio are cleared into TSP). (This does not mean that the

' Chairs and Ranking Members of Judiciary are being read into TSP, only that we have agreed to alfow them to

Teview this particular set of materials relating to the Jan 10 orders.) Copies of these materials will only be made

* . by SSCI when necessary for simultaneous review-by Members of the SSCI, provided that all such.copies are

numbered, records are kept of any copies made, and alt such extra copies are destroyed when no longer needed

“for.simuitaneous review.

2. -f)OJ wil retéin custody and control of the declarations filed in sdppbrf ofthe Jén 10 orders but will make these
. .. declarations available on a read-only basis for the review of the Members of SSCI and the TSP-cleared staff
-+ -directars-and majarity and minority counsel of SSCI. For the convenience of SSCI, DOJ will agree to bring these

L

3 This agreement on the Jan 10 FISA orders is \)v'ithdut prejudice to the other docurnent requests made by ssci.

Tﬁes_e are the identical .arrangemeﬁts we are propdsing to HPSCI. Thank you!

A}

' S_teve .

- 7/21/2008
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From; Bradbury, Ste've,»
~ $ent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 2:35 PM
"To:  'Tucker, L (Intelligence) .

*“Subject: RE: Jan 10 FISA orders -

Louis: My sincere apologies for-failing to consult with you in my communications with Andy. He and | spoke on
Saturday abott an arangement for providing to the Committee the Jan 10 orders, application, and certain
supporting materials, following communications | had with Jeremy Bash at HPSCI on the same subject. Areyou
" ‘available to speak by phone? Ican go over the arrangement with you beforeé sending a message up to Andy and
- you, if that would be helpful. And, again, | am very sorry for the clumsiness of my contacts. I'm not very well -
versed on the process of Hill communications. Thx! Steve : ’ :

. From: Tucker, L (Intelligence} = C :) lé :

.. Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 2:23PM ~ - - o
. ‘To: Bradbury, Steve .~ | '
‘Subject: FW: Jan 10 FISA orders

B Nice'td hear from you Steve.
—MLO_UISTUCKGI‘ ' L - S _ . SR

~ - Minority Staff Director :
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence

I vl

From: Johnson, A (Intélﬁgence_)
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 12:58 PM
Subject: FW: Jan 10 FISA ordets

FYl

From: Bradbury, Steve [mailto:Steve.Bradbury@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 12:03 PM -
To:. Johnson, A (Intelligence) ' ’

Subject: Jan 10 FISA orders

Ahdy: lam hopihg that the materials we discussed will be ready this afterndon to be brought up-to you. Iwill
send you a message soon with the specifics so that you-and | can confirm we're in agreement on the conditions. .
Thank you! Steve o : . ’ ' ' '

Camanos .. . ap




. Subject: RE PrOposed arrangement for providmg Jan 10 FISA orders'

. Page1of4

“Hughes, Richard -

From- ‘Bradbury, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, January 31 2007 9:47 AM

.. To: 'Bash, Jeremy'

Cc: Doriesa, Chris : ' '
Subject' RE: Proposed anangement for provudmg Jan 10 FISA orderS'

Sounds good We'l proceed Thank you'

From. Bash JeremyE '

. Sent: ‘Wednesday, J ary 31, 2007 9:45 AM
“To: Bradbury, Steve- .~ . .
“Cci Donesa, Chfig™ "

T

’ Steve,

Per our conzversatio’n let's proceed as follows:

- ) Ptease dellver the documents-(with whatever redactlons) to us this morning. 1l be here around 11tamto -
. receive them. .

- ,We'll reserve the right to come back to you on the issue of redactions once we look at the documents,

I‘Qe-discuséed this with Chris and he concurs. Thank you for your cooperation.

Jeremy

. —~-Orig|nal Message—---
From: Bradbury, Steve [mailto: Steve Bradbury@usdoj gov]
Sent: Wednesday, Jariuary 31, 2007 9:01 AM
_To: Bash, Jeremy :
Cc: Donesa, Chris
' Sub]ect RE: Proposed arrangement for provndmg Jan 10 FISA oiders

Jeremy & Chris: | want to arrange to deliver to you this mormng. probably shortly after 11:00, the set of
copies to be rgtained i invour SCIF. Can you guysgall me to discuss the question.re the read-on!y
- jdeclaratsons? F. .. .) Pls call. ‘Thx .

,F@ﬁ-sasn Jerein — - 7 \36

-Sent: Tuesday,. January 30 2007 6:00 PM-

Pl

ik

n9

7/2/2008"
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To: Brad_bury, Steve , : - ‘
‘Cc: Donesa, Chris - - o .
- Subject: RE: -Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders

oK -

. | ——Original Message-—- y
" From: Bradbury, Steve [mailto:Steve.Bradbury@usdaj.gov]
- ‘Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 5:56. PM S ~
To: Bash, Jeremy B
. Cct Donesa, Chris ' _— -
Subject: RE: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders

I'm hoping that we will, but still del:ibe'rating, so | don't want to make you wait any more. The '
- copies will be ready for delivery in the morming; and perhaps we can look to ﬁnali'ze:thg

arrangement first thing:tomdrrqw. | appreciate your patience on this.

From: Bash, Jerem)(L o _ D Lé '
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 5:52 PM B o
To: Bradbuiry, Steve ‘ ' .
Subject: RE: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA ordérs

Are we going to have'a response tonight2-- ... . ... . . . e
Just trying to figure out how late I'm going to be here. -~ - ’

. =——Original Message—— ' y .
S . From: Bradbury, Steve [mailto:Steve.Bradbury@.usdoj.gov]
v - Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 3:53 PM B
' ‘ To: Bash, Jeremy '
~ Ce: Donesa, Chris , _ S
Subject: RE: Proposed arrangement for-providing Jan 10 FISA orders

. Jeremy: On point 2, we would not contemplate that the material retained i your SCIF . o
would be "released" to the non-HPSC! Members, but rather that they could come and bj
review it in your ~ ‘That may be what you meant.by "release” and that sill may :
require a vote of the Committee, which | understand, but | just wanted to be clear that
that.was our intent. On point 1, | will need to check. I'know that there are certain '
numbers and specific identifiers that the ‘operational folks view as so sensitive that they

. would also want to redact it from the read-only set. Thx. Steve

From: Bash, Jeremy[ X o D [96
Sent: Tuesday, Januaty 30, 2007 3:47 PM ; L
To: Bradbury, Steve S
Cc: Donesa, Chris - : o .
- Subject: RE: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders

Steve,
Two minor pdint’s, and then we're ok.
(1) Ontheissue of- redéctions: ltis important that a compléte unredacted copy of

the orders, application, memoranda of law and supporting exhibits (other than the
~ ~ declarations) be at least made available for.our review, under the same terms as

" 7212008
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declarations. | understand that only a redacted versian will be retained by
-HPSCI. But! want to be sure that we'll be able to at least eyeball the redacted

material.-

(2) Onthe issue of holding:material for HAC-D and Judiciary: We have a Committee. .

rule that requires that when we give classified miaterial to non-HPSC! members, it

' ——Original Message-—-- :

From: Bradbury, Steve -[mail,to:_Steve.'Bradbury@usdoj.gov] :
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 2:47 PM- . '

“Tor Bash, Jeremy -

Cc: Donesa, Chris

. Subject: Proposed anangemént for. providing Jan 10 FISA orders ,

Jeremy & Chris:

Justice proposes. to make: available to HPSCI the January 10, 2007 FISA orders

* and materials filed.with the FISA Court in support of those orders. Please

confirm that these terms are acceptable to the HPSCI, Thank you! -

- 1. We will deliver two copies (with certain limited redactions) to HPSCl of

the classified Jan 10 orders, application, memoranda of law, and supporting
exhibits (other'than the declarations) that were filed with the application. These -
documents will be retained in the " -.. and will be treated as TSP-
classified material.- Access to this retained set of materials will be limited:to
Members of HPSC! and staff who are cleared into TSP, plus other persons who
are specifically permitted to review these materials by agreement of the DOJ
(such other persons will includé the Chairs and Ranking Members of the, HAC-D
‘Subcommittee and the House Judiciary Committee, as well as those Leaders of

-HPSCI, provided that all such copies are numbered, records are kept of any

copies made, and all such extra copies are destroyed when no longer needed for
simultaneous review. ' . : A 4




o o | . . 7 Pagedofd

3 Thls agreement on the Jan 10 FISA orders is w:thout prejudtce to the other
docurnent requests made by HPSCI ) .
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'3

Farris, Bette -

From: _ Tucker, L(lntelhgence)‘[: - ‘ ) ' 10
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 3:31 PM o o
‘:To: . Bradbury. Steve; Johnson, A (Intelligence) -
- Ge: Davudson M (Intelhgence) Healey. C (!ntellrgence) .
Subject' RE: Proposed arrangement for provxdlng Jan 10 FlSA orders to SSCI

Thanks Steve for ex-pedstmg this.

: From: Bradbury, Steve [marlto Steve. Bradbury@usdo; gov]
© Sent: Wednesday, January 31,2007 3:26 PM~
To; Johnson, A. (Intellagence)
Cc: Tucker, L (Intelligence); Davrdson, M (Intelhgence), Healey, C (Intelhgence)
'Subject RE: Proposed an"cmgement for provrdmg Jan 10 FISA orders to SSCI

Andy & Louis: l m very sorry the declarattons weren't ready for your review at the tlme we dehvered the orders,
etc.-I'believe they are now very close to being ready, and we will make arrangements to bring them up for your
~ review ASAP —1| hope thls afternoon Again, I apologrze for the mconvenlence Steve

"From. Johnson, A (Intellrgence)E ‘J b é
_ Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 6:19.PM_ ‘
To: Bradbury, Steve
‘Cc: Tucker; L. (Intelllgence), Davrdson, M (Intelhgence), Healey, C (Intelhgence)
Subject. Re: Proposed arrangement for provudmg Jan- 10 FISA orders to SSCI

Steve: I've drscussed with Lours and this agreement comports with our dlscussnon over the weekend. ‘As [ mentioned to you .
then, we may want to revisit with you the issue of redacted mformatlon and the limitations placed on the declarations once -
- we have had an opportumty to review the materials. But thisis progre§s and we agree and are prepared to move forward.
(Also, you were going to look into a sumlar anangement on the other matenals we dlscussed Any progress on that front?). '

- _Can we have these materials brought up tomerrow and have someone from the Department to walk us through them?
: Tomorrow is ideal because we have the McConnell nomination hearing on Thursday?

A Also we need to have-Justice and NSA back before the committee to go over these orders and other TSP related matters.
Way back when, we had notionally scheduled Feb 15 I believe to do this. . The timing is good Are the AG or you available .
that day to bnef members directly? _

Thanks,» Andy

Sent from my BlackBerryWireless Handli¢ld

------ Ongmal Message ——eee .
- From: Bradbury, Steve <Steve. Bradbury@usdoj gov>
- To: Johnson, A (Intelligence) -
Cc: Tucker, L (Intelligence)
-Sent: Tue Jan 30 16:56:25 2007 | '
Subject: Proposed arrangement for providing Jan 10 FISA orders to SSCI .

_Andy & Louis:

: Pursuant'to'our discyssions, here are the terms on which the Department of Justlce proposes to make ‘available to SSCI the’
- January 10, 2007 FI orders and materlals ﬁled with'the FISA Cou:t in support of those orders. Please confirm that these

:

712112008 e | - -3
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 terms are acceptablé to the SSCI, Thank you!

- 1. We.will deliver two copies (with certain limited redactions) to SSCI-of the classified Jan 10 orders, application, .
- memoranda of law, and supperting exhibits (other than the declarations) that were filed with the application. These
documents will be retained in the  and will be treated as TSP-classified material. Access to this retained set of . -

- materials will be limited to Members of SSCI and staff whe are cleared into TSP, plus other persons wheo are specifically

. permitted to review these particular materials by agreement of the DOJ (such other persons will include the Chairsand

Ranking Members of the SAC-D Subcommittee and the Senate Judiciary Commitice, as well as those Leaders:of the Senate

e 'who are cleared inte TSP). (This does nat mean that thé Chairs and Ranking Members of Judiciary are being read into TSP;

-only that we have agreed to allow them to review this particular set of materials relating to the Jan 10 orders:) Copies of

. these materials will only be- made by SSCI when. necessary for simultaneous review by Members of the SSCI, provided that -

all such copies are.nimbered, records are kept of any topies made, and all such extra copies are-destroyed when no longer
" . needed for simultaneous review. _ : o o ' :

2. DOJ wi_l!‘rct'ain custody and coutrol. of the declarations filed in support of the Jax;' 10 orders but will make these
declarations ayailable on a read-only basis for the feview of the Members of SSCI and the TSP-cleared staff directors and
- majority and minerity counsel of SSCL. For the convenietice of SSCI, DOJ will agree to bring these declarations up to the

* Capitol for review in the

' _‘ 3, This agreement on the Jan 10 FISA orders is wiihout prejudice to the éther document r'equésts made by SS.C'I_.
" These are the identical arrahgements we are proposing to HPSCL- Thank you! »

© Steve |

F917008
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. Fiom:- Bradbury, Steve

‘Sent: - Friday, February. 09, 2007 9:46 AM
.- CTor "lemgston d (Intelhgence)

'Subject : USv Adams ‘

" “Importance: High
Attachments us v Adams TROPI Oplnlon 020807 pdf

» ’u!ack. As we dlscussed. Steve

. 7/8/2008
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Case 1:06-'0v-00097-JAW " Document 82 - Filed 02/08/2007 Page 1 of 24

" UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT.

DISTRICT OF MAINE
" . "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) -
. Plaintiff, ) -
_ ) .. CV-06-97-B-W
VL _ )
: : )
- KURT ADAMS, et al. )
. _ )
Defendants. )

ORDER ON UNIT ED STATES’ MOTION FOR TEMPORARY
RESTRA]NING ORDER AND/OR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

On.May 8,.2006, James Douglas Coww and 21 other Venzon customers mltlated a

- *Ten- Person Complamt” thh the Maine Public Utilities Cormifiiission’ (PUC) that has become

’ '-a test of wxlls between the Umted States of America and the state of Maine. The PUC'

recently issued a subpoena agamst Venzon New England Inc (V enzon) commandmg 1t to

attend a hearing, scheduled for tomorrow afternoon, to show cause as to. why Verizon should

not be held in contemnpt for its failure to comply with an August 9, 2006 PUC Order. On :

August ?l, 2006, the United States filed this law suit to prevent Verizon from complying

with the PUC Order, claiming that compliance would cause grave harm to national security.

The United States now moves to enjoin the PUC from attempting to force compliance with

- its Order and proceeding with contempt proceedings agéinst Verizon. The Court g'rants:t:h_e

_-United States’ motion, concluding that a contembt hearing against Verizon before the PUC is

an inappropriate forum for resolving a conflict between the United States and-the state of

Maine and that the United States’ nationial security concerns are more compelling thin the

'PUC’s countei'vailing iriterest in speedy compliance with its August,9, 2006 Order.

!Verizon is named in the law suit as Verizon New ‘England, Inc., d/b/a Verizon Maine.




Case 1:06-0v-00097-JAW Documenit82 Filed 02/08/2007 Page 2 of 24 °

I STATEMENT OF FACTS
‘A. The Ten Person Complaint
- On'May 8, 2006, Tames Douglas’ Cowie ?tld 21 offier cuistomers (Custoriers) of
- Verizon filed a"'"-Ten Petson Complaint’ 2 with the Maine Public Uti'ﬁtiés CoMission ’(P-UC)
requestmg that the PUC mvest1gate whether Venzon provided customer data to the National
‘Security: Agency (N SA) in violation of state and federal law. The Cowie complamt tnggered
‘-: the statutory procedure a public utility must follow upon reoelpt of a complaint: unless the
L PUC ﬁnds that the “complamt is without merit,” it is requlred to “promptly seta date for a -
h pubhc hearmg and must “render a dec1sxon upon the complalnt no later than 9 months aﬁer
its’ ﬁlmg 35-A MRS.A. §1302(2). The State contends that the statutory nme—.month
period lapses on Februar'y 9, 2007 After the PUC staff served- nottce of-the complamt on
Venzon Venzon responded by neither admxttmg nor denymg the allegatlons in the
' complamt but arguing that’ the PUC had no authonty to undertake the i mqulry Soon, the |
Office of the Mame_Pubhc Advocate, the Maine Civil Liberties Umon, and the Customers
-_wer:e’arrayed on one side ef the matter and Verizdn-wes joined:on its side by .the Uriited
Sta_tes Department of Justice. Before the PUC consi_dered the m_atter, the Umted States wrote
‘ fthe PUC a length_y letter, su;}porting Verizon’s motion Ato dismiss and 'explaining that the
“oroceeding would pla_ce Verizon in a position of having to confirm or deny the ex'iet'ence of
mformatxon that cannot be conﬁrmed or denied without harmmg natxonal sccunty ” Letter
from Asszstant Att’y Gen Keisler to Chazrman Kurt Adams dated July 28, 2006 Aff. of Karen

. Ge)jaghty, Ex. 4 .(Docket #75).

? Under 35-A MRSA. § 1302, “[wlhen a written complaint is made against a public utlhty by 10 persons
- -aggrieved . . . that a regulation, measurefent, practice, or act of a public utility is in any respect unreasonable,
insufficient or unjustly discriminatory,” the PUC “shall, with or without notice, investigate the complaint” if the )
PUC determines that the “petxtloners are responsible . . . " This procedure is known as a “Ten Person
Complaint.” . .- . : :
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' B. The PUC Order of August 9, 2006

Matters came te a head on August 9, 2006 when the PUC 1ssued an Order agamst -
'.V:erizon. The Order noted that “{n]otwrthstandmg 1ts clarmed 1nab1hty to. dlscuss rts..,
: relatlonshrp to any : -classified NSA programs ” Verizan; in rts response to the complamt,

R referred to two press releases issued on- May 12, 2006 and May 16 2006 whrch made seven -

representauons about whether 1t had provrded customer mformatron to the NSA Compl

' Ex 5at2 (Docket # l) (PUC Order) After concludmg that the representatlons in the press
: releases were “made fo. the [PUC] for the, purpose of mﬂuencmg the [PUC’s] decrsron as to

: . " whether or not to open an mvestrgatron,” the PUC Order crted a provrsron of Maine law that'
' malces it a crime for any person to make or cause to be made, in.any document filed with the

- ;".[PUC] or'in any proceedmg under-this-Title; any- statement that at the trme and in light of the ™

circumstances -under whlch it is made, is false in any matenal respect and that the person

- knows is false in any matenal respect " 35-AMRS.A. § 1507 AL

“The PUC read the Venzon press releases ‘as denymg that it provrded customer

records or call data assocrated thh its customers ‘in Mame to agencres of the federal

3 The seven representatrons were:

1) Verizon was not asked by NSA to provide, nor did Verizon provrde customet phone records from
_any of its businesses, or any call data from those records.’ .
2) None of these companies— wireless or wireline ~ provided customer records or call data.

" ..3) Verizon’s wxreless and wireline companies did not provrde to NSA customer records or call data,

local or otherwise.
4) Verizon will provide customner mformatron to.a govemment agency only where authorized by law
for appropriately-defined and focused purposes.
5) When information is provided, Verizon seeks. to ensure- it is properly used for that purpose and is
subjcct to appropnate safeguards against improper use. :
. 6) Verizon does not, and will not, provide any government agency unfettered access to its customer
. tecords or provide. informiation to the government under circumstances’ that would allow a fishing
expedition.
7 Verizon acquired MCI and Verizon is ensutirig that Verizon’s policies are implemented at-that
entity and that all its activities fully comply with law.

' Compl Ex.’S at 2 (Docket # 1) (PUC Order). .

35-A MRS.A. § 1507-A makes a violation of this section a Class C crime. If the violator is a natural person,
the taw subjects the violator to a term of imprisonment not to exceed 5 years, 17-A M.R.S.A. § 1252(2)(C), and
a fine not to exceed 35,000.00 or, if the person is an organization,-a fine not to exceed $20,000.00. 17-A

 MRSA. §1301(1-A)(C), ®©-




‘Case 1:06:cv-00097-JAW  Document 82  Filed 02/08/2007 Page 4 of 24

‘gow'remment, and that it .did ﬁot pfo%ide sucﬁ‘agéncies with 'aéccss. fo"»i’_cs facilitiés or. .
o inﬁ'astmé_turé in‘.Maine such that thosg aééncies -Woulci hay@ direct, unfettered acéess to
Vedéon’s network ot the data it carries.” PUC. Order at 3. The .-PUC'.ag-reed that if the

X 'rebresentations were true, they “could saﬁsfy the concerns raised m the complai,nt.’_’ Id,

: ﬁowever, the PUC Wé’s f‘unvﬁlling to rely. on these representations .to'dismiss the. _cqmpl_a'ini
because they do _not bear sufficient indicia of truth as they are not atﬁii)uted-to an individua.l
Withip Verizon who Ahas{ decisioﬁ#maldﬁg autho_rity'and knowledge of the mattcrs aééérbed.”
I | The PUCG, '.t:heretl'ore,. ofdered. Verizoh to file -on. Vor-‘ befo.xte.August 21, 2006, an '
.-‘f.afﬁrmation that ‘each of the seven (7) enumerated rgpr-eslen.tations_ i’d_entiﬁed in ,Secﬁon II' i-s: '

. both true and not misleading in l'igl.lt' of the cirédmstanpes in which such affirmation. is - .

- ~- --provided; -and - that such affirmation be made ,uﬁder‘?d%ifh"by"iiﬁ"éﬁiééi"éf? Verizon - with - -wmee - on

decisionfmaking aut_hority and ln16Wlédge coveﬁng the subject matters asserted therein.” .
at 4 On August 21, 20Q6, Veriz‘dn informed th_e PUC .that, Because' a federal law suit was
being initiéted ;cxdd'ressing the leg‘alitsl éf the _.PUC’s Order, it would hof— ‘supbly the
affirmation. - ‘ '
C. The Ifnited St.ates’ Complainﬁ
- The United States ﬁfed a cdmplaint dgainst Kurt Adams, in his 6%ﬁc%ial c'apacify as
.Chairmaln of the P'UC,.addi"tional PUC members in their official c_apééities_, and Verizon.
Compl. 11 4-8. Citing the Supremacy Clause of the Unitcd States Constitutjoﬁ and various
,federai statutes, the United S‘tat_es‘allegcd that Verizon’s ;:o;r;pliance with the PUC Order
4 x;vould pléce it m a position of haviné'td cénﬁmi or deﬁy the existence of i_rifqrmétion that
§ cannot be conﬁx;rned or dcnied without causiﬁg exce_;;tionally grave harm to hational

security.” Id. § 1. In particular, the. United" '.StatesA claiméd that “if particula}rA
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o teleeommumcatlon carriers are mdeed supplying. forergn 1nte1hgence ;information to the

S Federal Govemment comphance thh the Order or other smrular order ‘would requlre-' |
L dlsclosure of the detaﬂs of that actwtty » Id. The Complamt sought a declaratory Judgment

that the state Defendants “do not have the authonty to seek confidential and sensrtlve federal

L govemment mformatron * Id.

.D, The State’s Response

The state of Maine. ansv‘vered..the Comp‘laint- on September 12, '2_006,.d'e'ny‘i'ng its

: ,_-..essentialiallegationsVand raising a host of affirmative defenses, including lack of jurisdiction, o

'fa‘il_ure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted, rii:iene‘ss,'abstention : justiciability,

' unclean hands, soverergn 1mmumty, and other issues. State Defs.’ Answer and A_}_‘ﬁrmatzve .

'Defenses (Docket #6). ‘W"th the Unxted States averments—and the state of Mame s denials,
_ thei issues were Jomed

E. The Judrcral Panel on Multidistrict ngatlon In Re National Security
Agency Telecommumcatrons Records ngatlon S

‘The dispute between the United States and the Mame PUC is not unique to Maine.
On August 9, 2006, actmg pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1407 the Judrcral Panel on Multrdlstnct

' Litigation (MDL Panel) had transferred seventeen c1v11 actions to the United States Drstnct- )

o Court for. ‘the Northem District of California for coordmated or consohdated pretnal

'_ proceeding-s. In Re NSA Telecoms. Records' Litig.,. 444 F Supp 24 1332 (JPM.L. 2006)

The MDL Panel noted that these civil actions shared “factual and legal questions regardmg
b.alleged Government surveillance  of telecommunications activities” and concl_’uded that
‘ “‘-oentra'lization‘. .. is necessary in order to eliminate duplicative ‘discovery, '"preuent

inconsistent pretrial rulings (particularly with respect to matters involving national security),'

" ° The statute allows for such a transfer “[w]hen civil actions involving one or more common questrons of fact
. are pending in different districts. .. " 28 UL S C § 1407
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. and' conserve the resou'r‘ces of the parties, their counsel-and the jud-iciary " Id. at 1334, The
MDL Panel recogmzed that there are secunty concerns assomated wrth the productlon of
hlghly classrﬁed mformatron and a framework should be created whereby a smgle
Hansferee court (rathe'r than the multiple. courts where MDL-1791 actions. and potential
tegalong actions are now pending) would be charged wjth’ the task of: reviewing any '

".cl‘assiﬁ'ed information ﬂlat‘might need to-l.:oe ‘produced in connection with the plaintiffs’
: ‘cleirns and‘ thé Goxremment’s assertion of the state secret defense.” Id. at 1335 It concluded
that the Northern Dlstnct of Cahfomra should be the transferee forum, because 1t had
already estabhshed and utrhzed a procedure for reviewing classrﬁed mformatron that the

s

Govemment deems neCessary to decide rts state secret claim.”. Id.

this case anng with several others to the Northem Disfrict of Cahforma “for the reasons
stated in the order of August 9, 2006 e Coriditional Trcrnsfer Order (Docket # 12). The
PUC oldjected .to the transfer and the MDL Panel set 'A briefing schedule. Letter from MDL
| . " Panel (Doeket #19). While the question .of transfer was pending, the MDL Panel informed
this Court that its “ unsdrctron continues untrl any transfer ruling becomes effectwe ” I
The MDL Panel noted that if there are motions pendmg, thxs Court was’ “free to rule on the
r_‘notion, of course, or wait until the Panel has decided the t_ransfer issue. The latter course
. may be especidlly-appropriare if the ﬁotion -raises, questions. likely to arise in other aetions in’
the ﬁansferee court and, in the interest of uniformity, might best be decided there if the Panel
| orders 'centralization.”, Id. The PUC’S'objeetion to the transfer order has been fully briefed
| ‘and was argued before the MDL Panel on January 25, 2007, in Miami, Florida.

F. The Progress of the Case’ Pendlng Resolution of the MDL Panel Transfer ;
Order :

" :On October-4;-2006; the MDL -Panel lssued a Condltronal Transfer Order transfemng‘ C
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Both before and after the transfer question arose,_ the parties-and others have not been |
idle. James Douglas Cowie and his fellow Customers moved to intervene, Mot. to Intervene

(Docket # 9); the PUC moved to dismiss, State Defs. ! Mot.. to Dismiss (Do'cket # 11); the

' Umted States moved for summary judgment, Pl s Mot for Summ J (Docket # 28); and the
' Mame Pubhc Advocate moved to mtervene, Mot. to Intervene (Docket # 38). After the
Cowre motion to intervene was ready for decrsron ‘the Court held a conference of counsel in

. whi'ch it informed the parties that, while they were free to contmue to file motions, the Court

was drsmclmed to rule on any substantrve motions while the questron of transfer remained

unresolved See Mznute Entry (Docket # 35). Since- then, although the Court has ru[ed on

Asome procedural dlsputes it has left more substantrve matters undecrded in deference to the

-p'ossibility of transfer and to avoid the possibility of mconsrstent rulmgs. See Unz’ted Sta_tes V.

Adams, CV-06-97-B-W, 2006 U S. Dist. LEXIS 94539 (D Me. Dec. 29, 2006).
- G The PUC Contempt Proceedmgs

Meanwhrle Verizon failed to produce the afﬁrmatron the PUC ordered on August 9,

: ‘2006. Unaccustomed to having its Orders rgnored and mmdful of the nine-month statutory

hmxt for respondrng to a Ten Person Complamt, the PUC decrded to force the i rssue On’

January 10, 2007, the PUC 1ssued a Procedural Order, whrch stated that it was holdmg a

- conference of counsel an Friday, January 19, 2007, “to address the issues raised by the lead

complainant, Mr. Cowie, and by the Office of the Public Advocate, in their ﬁﬁngs of January

5 On December 29, 2006, the f‘UC discussed what action it should take in view of the absence of compliance by
Verizon and voted unanimously to issue notice of contempt proceedings. Aff- of Cara Mason, Ex. 1 at 8-9
December 29, 2006 (Docket # 74). The Commissioners discussed the likelihood that the United States would. -

"~ -move te enjoin the conternpt hearing. /d. at 6 (*] mean everyone on this case seems to argie with one voice

that this is going to draw. mjunctlon as soon as we take any step forward.”). -On January 9, 2007, Mr. Cowie
wrote the PUC, expressing the “anxious concern” that the nine-month deadline was “pbarely a month away” and
asking for action. Aff: of Karen Geraghty Ex. 7 (Docket # 75). The same day the Public Advocate vrrotg a
similar letter asserting that the “a fi inal decision™ on the Ten Person Complaint “must be rendered by February
7,2007.” /d. Ex.8. - S R -
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' 9, 2007.” Me'rn.4.of: United States in Supp of Mo,t.' forlZ.'Rb crnd/or érelim. Inj. Ex. ‘6 (Docket
: # 70) U.s. Mem.) .Although Verizon jattended the conferen(:e, the federal goyemment did
o not. Aﬁ” of Karen Geraghty, Ex 10. ) | |
| On Ianuary 30, 2007 the PUC 1ssued a Nouce of Contempt Proceedmgs Order to
Show Cause U.Ss. Mem Ex. 4, Although the Order referenced thrs law suit and Verizon’s
. August 21, 2006 letter, the PUC stated that the “August 9, 2006 Order makes clear that the
I”fulﬁnment of .our dury fo consider ,whetuer to open an investigation. pursuarlt t0 35-A
:M R.S A § 1302 requrres that we obtam the sworm afﬁrmatlon that Venzon was ordered to, -
but drd not, supply on August 21, 2006. " Id. The Order states: “Accordmgly, we Order that
. ,:Venzon show cause, at the February 9_, 2007 hearing, why it shibuld not be- held,m contempt -.
for failure to Satisfy tie teritis of our August 9, 2006 Order:*7.-With the Order, the iruc
issued a Contempt Subpoena, commanding Verizon to “appear and attend at the [PUCj ...at
B:QO p-m., on the 9&1 day of Febmary, 2007, and ro'remain untrl discharged, for the purpose
' o'f"test‘ifying, ‘producing evidence, and 'presenting argumerlt ata hearing . . .. " U.S. Mem
Ex LIt wamed Verrzon in capital letters that the fallure to comply with the subpoena may .
~ subject it to arrest and sanctions, including ﬁnes and 1mpnso,nment. Id.
H "The Umted States’ Motion for Temporary Restraining Order
The PUC contempt proceedmgs provoked an 1mmed1ate response from the federal
govemment and, on Monday, February 5, 2007, at the request of the United States, the Court - '
held a tele_phone conferenceof counsel. Upon agreement of the parties, the Court ordered an

expedited motion and briefing schedule with the Unrted States’ motion and memorandum
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) due by noon February 6, 2007, the PUC’S response due by mxdmght February 7, 2007 and
oral argument set for 10: 00 a.m.on February 8, 2007

I DISCUSSION

The Court apphes the“same four—factor analySIS to evaluate both a motlou for a.

temporary testrammg order and a motlon for a prehmmary m]unctlon Largess V. SupremeA

. . Judicial Ct. for M‘ass 317 F. Supp.-2d 77, 81 (D Mass 2004) (cmng Merrill Lynch Pierce,

Fenner& szth Inc. v. sthop, 839 F. Supp. 68 70 (D. Me. 1993)) Those well-estabhshed
factors are: . ‘
(1) the likelihood of success on the merits; (2) the potentlal for’
lrreparable harm [to the movant] if the injunction is denied; €))
the ‘balance of relevant impositions, i.e. the hardship to the’
- nonmovant if enjoined as contrasted. with the hardship to the -
- --movant-ifno-injunction issues; and- (4) the effect (1f any) ofthe: "~
'court 'S rulmg on the pubhc interest. :
. Esso Std Ozl Co 2 Monrozg—Zayas 445 F.3d 13, 18 (1st C1r 2006) (quotmg Bl(a)ck Tea
Soc’ yv. Czty of Baston,'378 F. 3d g, 11 (lst Cir. 2004))' The party seeking relief bears the
burden of demonstratmg that these factors weigh-in its favor Nieves-Marquez v. Puerto
Rico, 353 F.3d 108, 120. (lst Cir. 2004)
A, Likelihood of Success on the Merits
Among the four factors to be evaluated for the issuan‘ce-of injunctive relief; the most
1mportant is the hkehhood of success on the merits. In Weaver v. fknder,son, the'Firs't

Circuit wrote that the ‘sine qua non of that formulanon is whether the plaintiffs are likely to

_ succeed on fhe merits.” 984 F.2d il, 12 (Ist Cir. 1993); Philip Morris v. Harshbarger, 159

7 The Court has done its level best under extremely compressed time constraints. . The briefing and argument
schedule allowed precious little time with the press of other matters to research and write a decision on an issue
of manifest public significance, due within hours of oral argument. The parties’ should understand “the temporal
constraints under which the district court labored”"in amvmg at its declslon Bl(a)ck Tea Soc’y v. City of
Boston, 378 F.3d 8, 15 (1st Cir. 2004).
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F. 3d 670, 674 (1st Cir. 1998) (statmg that likelihood. of success is the “touchstone of the
prehmmary 1n_]unct10n nquiry. ”)

This cdse is unusual because the parl:res have fully briefed the merits of the actron .

+~On September 21, 20086, the PUC filed a motron to dismiss the - eomplamt, on October 12,
2006 the Umted States responded; and on October. 23 2006 the PUC rephed to the

" ' response State Defs. ' Mot. to Dzsmz.s's (Docket# 11), Pl’s Mem in Opp n to the State Dejfs-
Mot to Dzsmzss (Docket #195); State Deﬁ' Reply in Supp of T hetr Mot. to Dismiss (Docket

# 22) Moreover, the Umted States ﬁled a motion for summary Judgment on October 27,

' 2006; the PUC responded on Decembet 1 2006; the Umted States rephed on December 22

' 2006; and, the PUC sur-replied on January 8, 2007. PL’s Mot. for Summ. J. (Docket # 28);-

o=~ State Defs.’ Mem. in Opp'n to the PL’s Mét"‘fb‘f‘ Sam I (Docket # 4'6)---~Pl--'s~Repzy---ih-----~ S

Supp of Its Mot for Summ. J. (Docket # 60) State Defs.’ Sur—reply in Opp nto Pl. sMot jbr
| Summ. J. (Docket#66)
1. The PUC’s Motron to DlSmlSS
The PUC originally argued that the United States’ Complamt should be drsmlssed |
becauSe the Court does not have ]urrsdlcuon over Orders of the Maine PUC ThlS argument
" is clearly erroncous: The Court has subject matter jurisdiction because the -federal
government has initiated a “civil action ansmg under the Constitition [and] laws . . . of the -
Umted States.” 28 U.S.C. § 1331. In Local Union No. 12004, USW v. Massachttsett:s, the
First Circuit wrote: | | |
‘It is beyond dispute that -fecteral‘couits have jurisdiction over

suits to enjoin state officials from interfering with federal
rights. A plaintiff who seeks injunctive relief from state

¥ The PUC arguments, are gleaned from its motion to dismiss (Docket # 11).as well as its most recent response
. to the United States’ motion for a temporary restrammg order (Docket # 76) which éxpands upon arguments
‘previously raised. .

10
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regulation, on the ground that such regulatlon is pre-empted by -
a federal statute which, by virtue of the Supremacy Clause of
the Constitution, must prevail, thus presents a federal question
which the federal . courts have Junsdxctron under 28 U.S C §

: 1331 to resolve
_'.377 F. 3d 64,74 (st Cll‘ 2004)

Here the Plamtlff is the Unlted States of Amerxca seekmg to v1nd1cate its own nghts
under the Umted States Constltutlon and federal statutes. See In re Debs 158 U.S. 564
"(1895) The Court not only has Junsdlctlon under 28 U 8.C. .§ 1331, but also under 28

_ -U.S.C. § 1345, whxch grants the “district courts . ongmal Junsdlctlon of all civil- actlons, :

2. suits or proce.ediﬁgs commenced by the United States . . .:.”" The United States is likely~to

succeed on this argument. A

The PUC’s pnmary "argurient now however is that the doctrine of abstehtion bars .

.the Court from staymg or enjommg the PUC contempt proceedmgs Whlle it is generally

| trie that Younger abstentlon would require a federal dxstnct court to refrain from intervening

in state court proceedings, the Court disagrees that abstention would be proper in this case.’

: Younger v. Harris, 401 U.S. 37 (1971). ‘Rather, the circumstances of this case — the United

States suing the state oif Maine based on concerns over in'ational security — m‘ake ab,stentior_l' _

: inappropriate. As the Ninth Circuit exﬁlained in United Statés v. Morros:

We hold that Younger is inapplicable here for an even more

basic reason. Whether it'is labeled “comity,” “federalism,” or

some other term, the policy - objective behind Younger

abstention is to “avoid unnecessary conflict between state and

federal governments. Like the Third, Fifth, and Eleventh

Circuits, we believe this policy lacks force. where the United

States is a litigant. :

-268 F.3d 695, 707 (9th Cir. 2001); see also United Stiates v. Dicter, 198 F.3d 1284, 1291

(1~1th Cir. .1999); United States v. Penn. Dep’t of Envtl. Res., 923 F.2d 1-Q7l, 107879 (3d Cir.

1t
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U 1991) Unzted States v. Composite State Bd of Med. Exam rs, 656 F.2d 131, 136 (5th Cir.

' 1981) That is, “Younger abstentlon is not Junsdlcttonal itisa prudentlal hmltatron designed
; ) -"to preserve comrty- between state and federal courts ” Adzbr v. Cal .State Bd. of Pharm., No.

C-05 0605 EMC 2006 Us. Dist. LEXIS 84050, at *20 (N D. Cal Nov. 9, 2006)

. Moreover even if the United States’ status as a party to the htlganon, by itself, does
.not bar the apphcatlon of Younger abstentxon, the PUC nonetheless faﬂs to satlsfy the
. condmons under Wthh abstentron is proper Deference to state ClVll or admimstratlve '
-,proceedmgs is appropnate when three condltlons are satlsﬁed (1) the proceedmgs are
"judicial in nature, (2) they :m-lphcate important state Ainterests, and (3) .they prowde an

adeouate opportunity to raise federal constinttional ehallenges. Bettencourt v. Bd. of
" * Registration-in-Med:;-904-F.24. 772, 777 (Ist Cir. 1990); Middlesex Counly Ezhiar'cairiﬁr v.
Garden State Bt_tr Ass'n, 457.ULS. 423, 432 (1982). The PUC argues that because all three.
'It'ounger elemients are satisfied, the, Court must abstain.

The Court agrees with the PUC that the first two conditions are saﬁsﬁed: *the
.. proceedmgs agamst Verizon are judicial in nature, as opposed to leglslatwe and protectmg
* the privacy mterests of Maine citizens unquesnonably 1mphcates 1mportant state mterests
Concernmg the. third condition, the PUC argues- that it “provides an adequate forum in whlch .
“the United S‘tates and the utility can raise preemption arguments. .In June of 2006 the [t’UC] :
znvzted the Umted States to present jts arguments the United States did so, and the [PUC]
con81dered them.” State Defs.’ Opp nto PLs Mot. Jor TRO and/or Prelim. In] at 10 (Docket :
# 76) (PUC Mem. ) It is on this final pomt that the Court cannot agree.
Thls case presents serious concems about national secunty and the Umted States

. argues at length that the PUC contempt proceedmgs nsk the dtsclosure of mformatmn that

12
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rmght reveal or tend to reveal sens1t1ve foreign 1ntelhgence mformatlon o2 U S Mem. at

s, The MDL Panel has acknowledged that this risk — disclosure of conﬁdentlal mformatlon -

and' its attendant security c‘oncems is _)ustlﬁable InRe NSA Telecoms -Records Lttzg 444F,

Supp 2d 1332 1334 (J P.M.L. 2006) (stating that there are secunty concemns associated

w1t,h_ the productlon of highly class1ﬁed information.”). Indeed, this was part of the

articulated rationale for transferring similar cases to the Northern District of California. The
- MDL P.anel‘state_d,,' “the California district is one of the two districts in this litigation where a

* gourt has already establistied and utilized a procedure for revieWing classiﬁed information - |

that the Government deems necessary to decide its state secret claim.” d. In contrast, there

is nothing to suggest that the Maine PUC has ever created or \itilized a procedure for -

) rewewmg classified 1nformat10n and’ nothmg to suggest that that the contempt proceedmg&----~--

would provide the appropnate Judlmal ovcrmght required for such lnghly sensmve matters

The _1ssue is not whether state courts are ~comp‘etcnt to adjudlcate lmportant

constitutional issues. As the PUC vigorously aigues and the Court reécognizes, “the United :

" States Supreme -Court has repeatedly,afﬁrmed its faith in state judic_lal systems, and has
recognized that state tribunals are fully capable of adjudicating difﬁcult federal'consti-tuﬁonal

-~ issues.”. PUC Mem at 1 2.. The problem is not, as the PUC 1mphes the competence of the

PUC or the general capabthty of state courts relative to thelr federal counterparts See PUC

Mem. at 10 (“the United States does not suggest that the [PUC] 18 mtellectually mcapable of
graspmg the 1ssues ™. Rather, the issue is the adequacy of the fomm an 1ssue already.
recogmzed as problematic by the MDL Panel The Court does not agree that the Maine PUC
contempt heanng can prov1de similar safeguards fo those w_h1ch~ few district courts in the

country have demonstrated the ability to provide. Therefore, even were the Court to agree

13

Q




Case 1:06-cv-00097-JAW Document82  Filed 02/08/2007 Page 14 of 24

-with the PUC that this case presénts a queétion of Younger. abstention, the PUC has failed to B '
satisfy the conditions for such abstention.

" Nor do the :cases- cited by the PUC peisgiade the Court ‘that' o'ther iationa;lcs for

. a’l)sté:rxti(in’exi"st.9 The- PUC cites Federal Reserve Bank of Boston v. Commzssxoner of -

o Corporatzons and Taxatzon, 449 F.2d 60 (lst Cir. 1974), as’ suggcstmg that the FlI‘St Circuit
would requlre a-bsten_tlon. Yet, What the First Clrcult said was ¢ w‘ere the case to raise a pure
_ é.u,estio,n of state _law; -- we might thixﬂg it wise té? reqﬁire’ ’a.bstention by tih;a district court .
'iaehding litigation of the s.t'atc; iSsﬁé in the .st'ate court, Abste';}tion in such circums@ﬁces is.
" appropriate ‘cvenAwhcm the-Unit.e'd Stétés isa party-.". Fed. kesefve Bank .of Bbstgﬁ, 449 E.Zd-
'a.t' 64 (emphasis 'ad.ded). More; importantl&,' in ﬁﬁdiné that tﬁe “Question to be litigated is
- la‘r?g'élf'“l'f"ﬁ'dt*'eri’tfrel}'r, : ‘federal’ rather-than state- questlon, the Flrst Circuit ultlmately
concluded that it Would be “znapproprzate in these partzcular czrcumstances Jor the district
_court, while retaining Jurtsdzctzon; to abstam.” Id. (emphasis added). Similarly, the Sucth
: 'Cirguit case, United States v, Ohio, 614 F2d 101 (6th Cir. 1979), suggests l;hat lower federal
: couits should abstain when the disputé involves questio,ns‘of state law.‘ Because the éuestion
: 't(') be litigated in the present case is largely 'fe.deral:— indeed, the,Unitéd States.argués that
matters of natlonal security are excluswely federal — federal court abstention from state cases
: 'i_nvol'ving questions of state law is wholly inapﬁlicable in the circumstancgs of ~t_his case. The
. United States is likely to succ;eed on this #rgumeﬁt.

2. The United States’ Motion for Summary Judgment

’In addmon to Younger abstention, there is Pullman abstention. See R.R. Comm'n v. Pullman Co.,312 U.S.
496 (1941). The PUC cites to United States v. Ohio, which explains that, in Pullman, ‘the Supreme Court held
that it was proper to defer exercise of federal jurisdiction until uncertain state-law issues were clarified in the .

" . state courts. The poss:blhty of friction between state and federal government could thus be avoided, and the

" district court would not be required to 'make a constitutional determination bascd on speculanve mterprctauon ,
-of state law.” 614 F.2d 101, 104 (6th Cir. 1979). '
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- In its motion for summary Judgment, the Umted States pomts out that. the PUC has
' ordered Verizon to conﬁrm detarls of i rts deahngs w1th the NSA In view: of the mformatlon

sought by the. PUC the Umted States contends that the PUC Order amounts to a state attempt

e t0 " mvestrgate and regulate areas exclusively vested to the federal govemment by the

Constitution, mcludmg the obhgatlon to conduct forergn affarrs and ensure. mtional secunty

The Umted States quotes ‘the semmal _case, McCulloch V. Maryland as makmg clear that

o “[t]he States have no power to retard tmpede burden or in any manner control the . |

operattons of the constrtutlonal laws enacted-by- Congress o carry into executron the powers '
vested in the general govemment " 17U8. 316, 436 (1819) The constrtutlonal authonty of .

'the natlonal govemment as agamst the state governments is at its zenith when addressmg

o 1ssues of-foreign.- affalrs-~the ‘national defense and: natronal secunty Am Ins “ASs A

Garamendz 539 U.S. 396 413-(2003); Sale W Haztzan Ctrs Council, 509 US 155, 188
(1993),".
In response to these serious. contentions, the PUC msrsts that it has not requestedA

mformatron that “would frustrate the mlssron of the NSA by obstructmg the NSA’s abthty to -

" gather mtelhgence about potentlal terronst actrvrty ” State Defs.' Mem in Opp n to PI s

Mot. for Summ J. at l Rather, the PUC mamtams that it is askmg for nothing more than )

* ‘what the “‘terrorists already know.” Ad. at 2. The PUC attaches to its.response to.the motion
for summary Judgrnent a plethora of newspaper artrcles to suggest that the mformatron the

United States clalms I8 conﬁdentrai and vital to national’ secunty is .already public., See Aﬁr of
' Kathleen Peters; Exs. 1- 14 (Docket # 49)

Tt is pamfully obvrous that in making assessrnents about the impact of its Order on .

natronal secunty, the PUC is actmg beyond 1ts depth The PUC’s statutory area of

15
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: respons1b111ty and éxpertise is to * regulate publlc utlhtles,” 35—A M. R.S A. § 103(2)(B), itis

- not charged with evaluating threats to natlonal secunty, mvestlgatmg the NSA, or holdmg

businesses in contempt when their s1lence was mandated by the federal government. When-

confronted with a divergence of opinion as to the national sectirity implications of the PUC

' Otder, as between the NSA, which is charged with ensuring national security, and the 'PUC
. which is charged with state utility regulation, the Court would be hard—pressed to rely on the .

o assurances of the PUC over the warnmgs of the NSA.

That said, the record here is incomplete. It_ may ‘be.that the PUC’s main -point is

correct: * that the federal government is seeking to protect an ‘improper re1ati0nship with

- Verizon under the guise of national security and, in doing so, is inttuding’ upon the .priVacy

- rights of Maine citizens in contravéﬁtiori'bf’ﬂlé'[p?ot'écﬁofi's'(df the-Constitution:"“L -Regardless

of whether this case is transferred to the Northern District of California or remains in Maine,

subsequent litigation- wiil ' resolve this allegaﬁoﬁ, by .requiring dis.covery .of. the facts

underlying: the federal government’s posmon under strict protectlons of ]udlcral oversrght.
For now, however the Court dechnes to assume that the Mame PUC is more cogmzant of the v

national secunty 1mphcatlons of its Order than the federal govemment Based on the current

'° General Alexander stated in his sworn declaration that if Verizon were to confirm or deny the exxstence of a

“classified relationship with the NSA, this “could cause exceptionally grave damage to the national security of

the United States.” Decl. of Lt. Gen. A lexander Ex. 1 at 2 (Docket # 70). By proceeding with: the conterpt

. hearing despite this waming, the PUC is in effect disputing the accuracy of this sworn statement or, at least, has
_ parsed its meaning to undercut its relevance. In fact, durmg oral argument, the Intervenor flatly accused the -

General of misrepresenting the facts. The Courtisnotina position to know whether thie swom staternent of the
Director of the NSA is true, false or misleading. But, it is not willing to assume anythihg. “The purpose of the
transfer to the Northern District of Califorriia is to bring the case to a judge who is aware of the confidential
information that the Unjted States is relymg upon to sustain the Director’s declaration, and, absent transfer, the
United States has represented that it is willing to share this information under confidentiality protocols with the
Coutt. In cither event, the Court will be in a much better position to assess the allegations of the PUC and the

" Tritervenor about the Declaration once it reviews the conﬁdennal information upon which the United States
- reliesto’ support its accuracy. , .
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record, the Court concludes that the United States has.demonstrared a lilrel_ihdod of success
" on the rzrerits olf'thAis, litigation. !
, B Potehtral'fqr Irr‘eparg.ble qurm .
The Court rn_éxt'corxsiders the pot_e_nﬁal for irrepa-rab_le harrrl to the United 'Statee if the
' inju'nctiiin sought is rienied and rhe’PUC is pe'rm'itted’ to proceed wrth the- eontempt heering
' See Bl(a)ck Tea Soc’ y, 378 F. 3d at1l, Typrcaliy, “nreparable harm isa necessary threshold'
- showmg for awardmg prehmmary injunetive; relief. ” Matos V.. Clznton Sch Dist., 367 F 3d"
: 68, 73 (1st Cir. 2004) As the United States acknowledges “the plaintiff’s showmg must
possess some substance a prehmmary mjuncuon is not warranted by a tenuous .or overly
| speculatwe forecast of anhcxpated harm ? U.S. Mem. at 12 (cmng Ross-Sztrrons of Warwzck
B Inc., v, Bacéarat, Inc 102 F. 3d 12 19+ (lst -Cir. 1996)) Moreover, the “burden of -

demonstrating ﬂlat:a denial of interim reli‘ef is likely to cause irreparabl'e harm rests squarely

T upon the movant.” Charlesbank E‘quzty Fund II Lta’ P'ship v. Blinds To Go Inc., 370 F.3d"

151, 162 (1st Cir. 2004). Therefore the United States must demonstrate to some degree of
certainty, a.serious and imminent potentlal for 1rreperable. harm. ‘

L Here, the United States claims ,thé_\t the'.eontemplt proceedrngs pose a significant risk of
rrrepamble harm to national s'ecurit}; .interests. The United Stateé contends,.'

[Clonfirmation or denial by a carrier under oath with respect to
its cooperation or lack of cooperation with NSA would directly -
disclose sensitive information as to an intelligence method, and
. thus would disclose to foreign adversaries not only what NSA
is attempting to do to detect teirorist threats but how it does so.
This could cause: exceptionally grave damage to the national
security of the United States.” = Lo

- "™.The Court’s conclusion is consistent with Judge Kennelly’s conclusion-on a similar issue in Terkelv. AT& T
" Corp., 441 F. Supp. 2d 899 (N.D.-Hl. 2006). Notably, Chief Judge Waiker, the judge who would have received
this case, but for the PUC’s objection, denied a motion to dismiss and motion for summary judgment that the
United States and AT & T made on similar grounds. Heptmg v. AT & T Corp., 439 F. Supp: 2d 974 (N D, Cal.
* -2006).
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U Mem at 13 (internal citat-ions. omitted). Mcr'e speclﬁcally, the"Un-ited | States'says,
If it is conﬁrmed that the United States is conducting a
particular intelligence activity, _that it is gathenng information
~ from a particular source, or that it has gathered information on
partlcular persons -or matters, such intelligence-gathering
activities would be compromised and foreign adversanes, such
as al Qaeda and affiliated terrorist .organizations, could use
such information to avoid detection. Even -confirming that a
“oettain. mtelhgence acthty or relatxonshlp does not exist, either
-in general or with respect to specific targets or channels, would
cause harm to the national security because alerting. our
adversaries to channels that are not under surveillance could
likewise help them avoid detechon
“US. Mem at15. The Umted States argues that “once prmleged mformatlon is dlsclosed
.the status quo ante can. never be res,tored - [and} once protected mfox’m'atlon is dlsclosed
the damage is done.”" Id (emphasw i ongmal) See Frowdence Journal Co. v. FBI, 595
F.2d- 889, 890 (lst C1r 1979) (notmg that the “Appellants’ right of appeal here w111 become -
‘moot unless the’ stay is contmued pendmg detetmmatlon of the appeals Once the documents .
* are surreridered pursuant to the lower court’s order, conﬁdentlahty will be lost for all time.
The status quo could never be restored.”).
In response, the State Defendants argue the United States has not demonstrated that it
would be irreparably harmed. The PUC first contends that “the Court should consider the
govemment’s long de_lay in seeking this relief, Courts have repeatedly recognlzed that such a

delay is strong evidence that the moving party w1ll not suffer 1rreparable lnjury - lf such an‘

.'mJury were truly xmmment the party ‘would have moved more promptly ” PUC Mem. at 17.

"2 Given the sensmve nature of the information involved, the Umted States contends that the contempt
proceedings present the potential for irreparable harm regardless of how Verizon responds to the PUC Order.

- ‘Because Verizon may ‘Unintentionally reveal sensitive information that could lead to grave. harm to national
security as our foreign adversaries get more mfonnatlon,” the contempt proceedmgs must not be permiitied to
proceed undet any’ circumstances. U.S. Mem. at 17." To be sure, the Urnited States argues that the disclosure of
information in résponse to “legal compulsion™ creates a significant risk of irreparable harm to the United States.
" Failure to comply with the PUC Order “may subject Verizon officials to arrest, and 2 ﬁndmg of contempt may
result in sanctions that may include fines and imprisonment, or both.” U.S. Mein. at 14, 15. - i
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) The Court i is not persuaded by thls argument. The PUC rssued the Contempt Subpoena on
January 30 2007 and the United States arranged for a telephone -conference wrth the Coutt
.'.on February 5, 2007 Wlth an 1nterven1ng -weekend. The PUC argues that the Umted States '
'should have moved for an mjunctron 1mmed1ately upon ﬁllng surt on August 21, 2006 but
there was no suggestion that the PUC was gomg to act to enforce rts Order against Venzon o
: uritil late December 2006 or January, 2007. B
‘ Next, the PUC contends that the afﬁdavrt submitted by Lleutenant General Alexander
'i,s; based on, speculation, rather than : pers'o‘nal_ lc‘ndwle’dge, eontains, only “generalized .‘
" statements,” and i_s"‘conelusory..” PUC Mem. at 18, 19. This argument is very similar to-the
'argu'rnent raised_- in the l’UC’s motion to dismiss ,‘ for ‘failure to sta'te‘ a claim under state '
“secrets ‘4“"and"fares nobetter: the Zg?ayar'néii“bf the Complalnt does not hinge en whether .th,e s |
| ihformation the PUC ls seelcint,r is a “state seere > within the meamng ‘of the pnv11ege nor is
-the skeptlcrsm the PUC may have regardmg the Alexander afﬁdavxt partlcularly relevant. .
The Director of the NSA has submitted a Statement, swom under‘oath, that Venzon may not |
.respond to the PUC mvestrgatron w1thout harming national secunty The PUC contention,
that the afﬁdaV1t ~ from an 1ndmdual ent:rusted with' natxonal secunty is msufﬁc1ent to
show the potential for. 1rreparable harm to natlonal secunty, is s:mply untenable
| _In sum, the Court agrees wrth the Umted States. In addrtron © the possrbrllty of
E:or_npromising highly.sensitive, 'con_ﬁdential information, there is the le.grtrmate need in this

case to preserve the status quo so that, ultimately, this dispute' may be resolved on the merits.

B of ¢ course, the PUC, not the United States, objected to the MDL Panel’s Conditional Order and thereby
delayed the transfer, if it is to take place to California. “This was the PUC’s right, but ifs position runs counter
to its professed urgency'in moving rapidly with the contémpt hearing,

"' In its motion to dismiss, the PUC claimed that the declarations of John D. Negroponte, then Drrector of

" National- Intelligence, and Lieutenant General Keith B. Alexander, Director of the National Security Agency,
are insufficient to invoke the state secret privilege.” The PUC claims that, because the Verizon statements are
already public information, the United States is attempting to “assert the state secrets privilege where there are
no secrets.” State Defs.” Mot. to Dismiss at 10; Compl. Ex. 1, 2 (Docket#1).
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H

The Court ﬁnds that the potentral nsk to secunty interess is s1gmﬁcant But, perhaps equally

s1gmﬁcant, is the potentlal mablhty of the Umted States to obtain an appropnate remedy .
' onoce the: mformahon is dxsclosed Not only is the damage done, as 1t relates to natlonal'

~secunty interests, but the United States will have been wholly deprived of xts day in court on .

th.ls federal drspute.- In short, the state admmlstratwe proceedings could evrscerate the. men-ts

. of this. pendmg federal matter in one fell swoop Therefore the potential for’ urepamble harm '
_1s grave, The dual interests of safeguardmg potentially’ destructive mformatron and of

~'mamtammg the status -quo to allow a federal court to properly assess all relevant mformatton .

. on the ments welgh heav11y in favor of the Umted States

C. Balance of Relevant Imposxtlous

Next, the Court tumns to the “balance of relevant lmposmons - an evaluatlon of. “the.

- hardship to the norimovant if engomed as contrasted w1th the hardshrp to the movant if no

mjunctlon 1ssues._” Esso Std. Oil, 445 F.3d at 18.

1. Hardship to the PUC

Under 35-A MR.S.A. § 1302(a), the PUC is directed to “render'.adecisioh upon the -

[Ten Person] complamt no later than 9 months after its ﬁ]mg > Although by its terms the '

- PUC would appear to violate the statute 1f it were not to render a decision within nine
.months, the PUC itself has conceded that 'the sta'tutory dir’ective isnot jurisdictional.‘ " There
is no claim that the failure to abide by the. statutory-.deadlirre will unleash a set of untoward

" legal consequences. . | o |

The statute charges the PUC to “regulate pubhc utﬂrttes” and the prospect of one of

Mame s public utilities flouting a written order of the PUC may have some perceived 1mpact '

'* The. PUC made this concession during the February 5, 2007 telephone conference of courisel. U.S. Mem. at
19. - : i : Do
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‘on the future ablhty of the PUC to accomplrsh its’ mission. . However, any impact is*
'.‘attenuated speculatrve and reachly remedred The crrcumstances of thrs case are umque,
smce Verizon is “caught between two eonﬂrctmg sovereigns.” . Mem.. of Def Verzzon in _'
“Supp of PL’s Mot for TRO and/or Prelzm Inj: at5 (Doclcet # 71) . .
Although it mlght be argued that the resolutron of the Ten Person Complamt would
be unduly delayed the plam fact is that rf Venzon were to appear on February .9, 2007 it is | _
-predictable that whatever the PUC did would not be the last word Mouons, appeals, and
law suits would be the mevmble result and those Iegal actrons would raise many of the same
issues presented in this law surt. 'I'here is nothing. in this record to. assure the. Court that the
February 9, 2007 hearmg, if it were to take place, would brmg t}us matter to a close. |
" Bug most srgmﬁcantly, the s issuztice of a restrammg otfder only d’elays ‘the PUC. by
| reQulrxng it to walt until the serious questrons rarsed by 1 the federal law suit ‘arelr‘esolved- If
© the law suit is resolved in favor of the PUC its legal- authorlty to enforce rts order w1ll be -
| affirmed; if not, it will be determmed that the PUC never had the legal authorrty in the ﬁrst
place to- enforce what it-ordered. It cannot ‘be deemed a hardshrp to the PUC to requrre itto
_'walt to comply with the law . ' '
2. Hardshlp to the Unlted States
The United States argues that the demal of an mjurrctxon would i rmpose a. srgmﬁcant
. hardshlp, saying, “Defendants now threaten to- act umlaterally in a manner that would
.threaten national secunty and potentlally depnve the Umted States of 1ts nght to an
adjudrcatron of its clarms and this Co}u..ttof its abll-l't-y to rule on the propriety_ of the State

Defendants’ challeuged conduct . . . .” "US Mem. at 20. The revelation of sensitive
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informa tion pettaining te .natio'rlal' seeurity isa manifest hardship to the Unit_ed-‘States if the' _
tmunctton were. demed | ’ | - |
3. Balance of Hardshnps

It is dtfﬁcult to dlscern any. apprecxable hardshlp to the PUC if thxs Court grants the
| m_;unctxon. The only artlculable hardshlp is delay. The PUC itself has caused some delay in
.tlus law suit. Although the PUC certamly had» the right to ObJCCt to the MDL Panel’s
’ Condmonal Transfer Order dated October 4, 2006 by its domg 50, the case remamed in ﬂux
, .whlle its objectxon was briefed and argued 16 Fmther, there 1s no suggestlon that Venzon s
t sxtuatlon will be any different in. the future than it is today Fmally, even though lhe PUC

does bear an interest in the expedxtlous resolutlon of citizen complamts thxs mterest must be :

et :'*_*'xneasured' against the na’aonal security concerns the Unifed States has raised. . o T e

.

On balance the relatlve hardshlps are. hardly comparable The Umted States asserts N
that it faces sxgmﬁcant threats to natlonal security as well as being denied the opportunity to
A'-adequately address the pendmg claims. By contrast, the PUC simply faces the hardshlp of
suffermg the status quo.
D. The Effect on the Public .In‘terest
= j'_I‘he last factor ls the “effect tif any) of the court’s ruling on t_he public interest.” Esso

'Std. Oil Co., 445 F.3d at 18. -“The public interest factor requires this Court to inqtlire

whether there are public interests beyond the prlvate interests of the litig‘ants that would be

affected by the issuance or denial of injunctive relief.” Everert J. Pfes;cott, Inc. v. Ross,'383 :

¢ At today’s oral arguiment, the United States represented that the MDL Panel commonly issues its decisions on
objectlons to transfer orders within two to three weeks of argument. Today is two weeks from the January 25,
2007 argument and a decision from the MDL Panel could be forthcoming momentarily. At the outset of the
- argument, the Court earnestly suggested that the PUC agree to stay the contempt hearing until the MDL Panel
ruled, so that-whichever district court is o ultimately obtam Junsdlctlon will be. the court to rule on the pendmg
_motion. The PUC refused any delay
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N F. Supo. 2d 180, 193 (. Me. 2005); 'seeiaLso United States v. Zenon, 71 F.24 476 (lst Cir.
- 1983) (balancmg natlonal defense reqmrements agamst the unpact of enjommg ‘the Navy’s
restncﬁons on ﬁshmg arnd thé envrronment) Here, both partles - the federal and state
govemments are umquely posruoned to represent the public interest.
Welghmg in favor of an mjunctron is the overarchmg need to protect interests of -
natronai secunty The Supreme Court has wntten that there is a paramount federal authonty-. "
. in safeguardmg natronal secunty,” which may justify restnctrons “placed on the exercise of
A s.tate-power e Murpky w. Watet;front Comm n qf New York Harbor 378 U.S. 52, 76 n. 16
i' (1'964). Further, the’ Supreme Court has stated that “[flew mterests can be more compelling

than a nation’s need to ensure ite own securitv.’f Wdyté v United States, 470-U_.S'.. 598; 611

Weighing against an injunctron. is the manifest need to safeg'uzrrd privacy: Invading
the pnvacy of Mame cruzens on the pretext of enhancmg national secunty is a most serious
charge, and merits sober, thorough and thoughtful consideration. But, here the scheduled
hearmg to show cause cannot properly air the respectlve posmohs of the true pro’cagomsts

| The federal court, riot the PUC hearing room, is the proper forum to resolve the opposmg :
posmons of the. federal and state governments Moreover in this- controversy, Venzon i1sa
' surrogate for the posmon of the federal govemment and ‘it would be profoundly unfair to

| " pumsh Venzon for assertmg a legal position mandated by the federal govemment

The public interest werghs heavily in favor of* en}ommg the state proceedmg pending

. resolutlon of this law sult
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"IN CONCLUSION |
. The Court GRANTS the‘ United.Sfates of Ameﬁca’s M'oéon for 'a Temporary o
' Restrammg Order and Prehmmary In)unctlon The Courl: PRELIM]NARILY ENJOINS Kurt -

~ Adams Sharon M Relshus and Vendcan Vafiades in the1r ofﬁmal capacltws from
: -"attemp tmg to enforce the state of Mame Pubhc Utilities Comm:ssmn Order agamst Venzon 'v
"New England, Inc':., d/b/a Venzon Mame, dated August 9 2006. The ‘Court
PRELIMINARILY ENJOINS Kurt Adams Sharon M Relshus, and Vendean Vaﬁades from
,:attemptmg to enforce thelr ‘pending contempt subpocna agamst Verizon New England Inc.,
d/b/a Verizon Maine, or holdmg any heanng in connection w1t-h this matter, 1ncludmg the
‘ hearing cui'rently' schédu.led'.for Fe‘bruary 9 2007. - Finallsl, the Court PRELIMINARILY
, ENJOINS Verlzon New England ~Tne.; d/b/a Venzon Mame Fom respondmg, in any
g fashlon to the Order dated August 9, 2006 or the pendmg contcmpt subpoena, and ﬁ'om
attending any'hearm-g scheduled now or in the future by Kurt Adams, Sharon M. Reishus,
and Vendean Vaﬁadeo regarding this matter, _including‘ éhe hearing currénﬂy scheduled for ..
February 9, 2006. This'PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION .shall.remain effective untii: further
:Order of this or any tra-noferce court. | | |

" SO ORDERED.
/s/ John A. Woodcock. Jr.

JOHN A. WOODCOCK, JR. :
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE . -

. Dated this 8th day of February, 2007 °
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Farris, Bette

o - | ST )

Sent: *Tuesday, Februsty 13, 2007 7:02 AM
To: © . Bradbury, Steve; M. Vito Potgnza - *
Cc: zE : ¢ Eisenberg,
#John - - - »
Subject: Re: Meeting
Thanks, steve.
¥ - F pnia)
x>
- 6riginal Message --~---
From: "Bradbury, Steve* [Steve.Bradbury@usdoj.gov] . .
Sent: 02/13/2007 03;40 AM oo ) - % AT (
To:R}1 ) ‘E  } ) “
oo, ¢

J;.-:pisenberg, John"

<John.Eisenbergeusdoj.govs
Subject: Re: Meeting

I'11 be available. Contact me directly about specific date and time; next week is open.
We're happy to host at DOJ. . I will also ask John Eisenberg of DOJ to attend. Thx

----- )rininal Meaasage-—-p-- h 53-’ e ﬁnﬂ’
Pl

From} 7. . - '
; . . — .

To: M .Ji‘ilbiflo..'éotenza{._._f ... . #nsa.gov3; Bradburv, Steve (R 8000 O B s (b)(
oc ' - ] ALIAN
. a‘: t

i-ﬁ"ént: ‘Mon ¥Feb 17 22:54:34 7007 : -
Subject: Meeting . bs

Vitd”ana'Steve ’ R ' ) ' ' Ta
I left.Steve a message and managed to catch Vito live this evening about
- ad my desire to set up a meetina in_the next few weeks to discuss &W

“®some Ristory. As I think I mentioned, is unavailable this week, but
is interested in meeting as soon as sclledules permit after this wee

. : ) . : ]
. Vito suggested that'} ) Stev’e, who would
. “be your contact? -An¥ would it be ok to have jhe &eetin at Justice?

If

t, we'd be glad to host in thef" : ' '
| {';o we'd be glad to host in ¢ = )(3) — W
2 ‘ v |

Thank you all in advance for your cooperation.

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
DO NOT FORWARD : :

73}
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uBerhanu,Tsedey A L ST

. Fromy: Abegg, John (McConneﬂ)f ‘ B LG
~Sent: - Monday, February 19, 2007 2:15PM
» Tos Eisenberg, John ‘

Subjéect: Re: Carrier Liability °

Thank you.

e Ongmal Message —
- From: Eisenberg, John <John. Enscnberg@usdo; gov>
. To: Abegg, John (McConnell)
. 'Sent: Mon Feb 19 13:05:40 2007
_ - Subject: Fw: Carrier Liability -

.John:-' '

'We will have some specific suggestmns for you tomorrow. Thc provisions should krck in when there are allegatlons. We .
don't want it to work in a way that might disclose state sécrets. But I'll get you specific comments tomorrow with suggested
language

"~ John-
——Original Message----- ‘ \QL :
From: Allen, Mjchael <Michaél Allen@rs‘sg,eop.gov'> _
ﬁ cconnell.senate.gov ncconnell.senate.gov>

I¢9)

[gc S )meconnell.senate, govr“ T cegpnell.senate.gov>; - e 10.2— o
..;@m°°°“nell's?“?t?'g.9‘3__ %mccormell senate.gov>; Bradbury, Steve; Ersenbeg, &’ %

“John;) '
‘Sént: Fri Feb 16 16:10:06 2007
.- Subject: Re: Carrier Liability

_ Iunderstand. I know my team is working on it.

-----Original Message----
. From: Abegg, John (McConnell)
To: Allen, Michael : '
‘CC: Kumar, Rohit (McConnell); Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnelly
Sent: Fri Feb 16 16:07:27 2007 -
. Subject: RE: Carrier Liability:-

Michael,

. Would you try to get a turn around on this ASAP? This is a live fire exercise. Thanks.

A

© 5/15/2008
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From: Abegg, John (McConnell) : T
Senit: Thursday, February 15,2007 8:16 AM -
+ To:'Allen, Michael'
: Co: Kumar, Rohit (McConnell)
" .‘Subject: Carrier Liability R

Would you shiow this with thé modifications outlined bélow to Bradbury (or whomever) anid let us know your thoughts?

I believe thisisa V_exéioi; of the draft language that was prqduc'éd last year on TSP liability. If one wanted to provide the :
. carriers with civil immunity for.past actions, i.e., pre-the January rulings of the FISA Court, one would accomplish that goal
". by tweaking the language as follows: - : - . S

¥ Page2, lines 8- 9: replace “ending 6n thie date -that is 60 days after the enactment of this Act” with the:specifi¢ date in
* January that the FISA Court began authorizing the international surveillance of terrorist communications that had formerly
- been the focus of the TSP; i . o oo .
. * Page?2, line 13: strike “is” and “would be” so that it is clear-that we are narrowly targeting past activity; and

*.  Page2,lines 14 —16: strike the last sentence (it’s duplicative of subsection (d)). -

A

5/15/2008
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Farris, Bette

.Fr;&;: :: . : A ‘3me3

‘Sent: Monday, February 19, 2007 10:33 AM

Bradbury, Stéves

@e.go7) (T ORD cw'

S ) e (i

" Subject: Fw: Meeting - i - LS

Meeting confirmed on Friday, February 23, 2007 at 9:30 a.m at the DOJ. | will send out the room # as soon as 1
recelve

LA
=

,02/19/2007 10.32 AM wvm

> 02/15/2007 04:11 PM ' 4 ¥ _ ﬂ b'>

Subject Fw: Meéting

e ®E, ( QL‘)

i spoké F“ s Irom Vito'Potenza's: office i/c/w meeting. They asked us to hold 9:30 a.m. on Friday, February
- 23, 2007. As'soon as she confirms this time, | will send out a notice.

<= : o

5/13/2008

N
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02/13/2007 04:33 PM Subject Re: MestingLink ' L 3

. sk, o

T

thanks -

——-————-—-*—.—1‘

3 ‘) | m W)

Qo

f - PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
* DO NOT FORWARD

Lnd ———

<
02/13/2007 03:56 PM - Subject Re: MeetingLink
82,83, 06
tam waiting to hear back frgg .+ . Vito's office i/c/w possible meeting next Thursday or Friday Steve
Bradbury. © 777 "t Thursday or Friday of next week might work
r (o L Ea T

3

(), 6N

 5/13/2008
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? o ..“ ﬂ% .(1,')(3»);_ (e)(¢) |
; .

P 3 b <steve bradbury@usdoi.gov> -
02/12/2007 10:54 PM ’

- | . |  (B@6B
] ( b)(3>fWr Vito Potenza'{_j; : a’s'teven Bradbury®

)3 ) WA
~ ,-4 '

Subject Meating ] -

". Vito and Steve
1left Steve a message and managed to catch Vito live this evening abgur .ndmy desire to set up a meeting
in the next few weeks to discuss some history. As | think | mentioned’ ’is unavailable this week, but is
_Interested in meeting as'soon as heg les perrit after this week, = ©~

| CHE G

m Vito suggested. that v R Steve, v'vho would bexour contact? And would it be ok to
: have the meeting at Justice? If not, we'd be glad to host in lheE’""" (W6

nd, attendees wil be -  and meg (bX3), MO
7 - ‘ }

Thank you all in advance for your cooperatién.

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
* € DO NOT FORWARD :

5/13/2008
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" Farris, Bette3

-'From: lemgston J (Intelhgence£ o — Lo/
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 2:13 PM ' '
To: . Bradbury, Steve

‘Subject: RE: Specter ’

. Thanks Steve, that helps.

: From' Bradbury, Steve [matlto Steve Bradbury@usdoj. gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007-2:11 PM-
.. Tot Livingston, J (Intelligence)

Subject' RE: Specter '

.Thank you, Jack We do not have .approval té expand the universe of those w1th access to- the declaratlons
There isno desire right now to go beyond the terms of the current arrangement.

— g T

.From: lemgston, J (Intelllgence - J Lé
Sent: Tuesday,-February 26, 200 2:08 PM . o
To: Bradbury, Steve .

- Bubjects Spiocter -~~~ - -

Steve;
Senator Specter has made another appomtment to rewew TSP materials this aftemoon at 4:00. Have you made o

any arrangements for him to review the declarations, per his request or was that denied? I'm guessing that he's
. going to ask me about the status of hlS request, so I'd like to have an answer for him. Thanks.

Jack.

e, A
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-, To: Abegg, John (McConnell)

[T IS "

Hughés; Richard

. From: - 'Eisénbérg, John . . ) - ,

Sent: . - uesday, February 20, 2007 7:09 PM )

~Jo: . : ‘ . mcconnell.senate.gov'- Z)(c?
Subject: " " Re: Carrier Giability .

‘~Abéolute;yJ' _ .
:—-?*Oiiginal Message——;—r':,f— . '_ . c : - R
From; Abegg, John {(McConnell)' -~ @mcconnell.senate.goéz) _
.To: Eisenberg, Johr - ' ‘ i

Sent: Tue Feb 20 19:08:00 2007
_Subject:. Re: Carrier Liability

* “Thanks.. 'I have some questions based upon the specific edits Qe”broppsed. 5Ifywé-could

chat.tomorrowxor-Thursday that would b¢ great. i

144*-—'0riginal Message ———-— . _ . :

"From: Eisenberg, John {John;Eigenberg@usdpj.gov>
'Sent: Tue Feb 20 18:49:40 2007, °

"Subject: RE: Carrier Liability

:“Yes, though we are ‘getting more comfortable with”d”ﬁéfiEﬁEMBEP%ﬁgﬁmﬁbhfSénti' I .include :
' -our .current iteration below.’ We're still thinking about it, but if this works, we
© wouldn't do thé second version. ) '

Nbtwithstanding any other law, and in addition to the imfunities, privileges, and defenses

'~ provided by any othér source of law, no action shall lie or be maintained in any court,

and no penalty, sanction, or other form of remedy or ‘relief shall be imposed by any court
or any -other body, against any person for the alleged provision to an element of the -

<. intelligence community of any information {including records.or any other information

pertaining to a customer), facilities, or any other form of assistance, dufing the period
of time beginning on September 11, 2001; and ending on the date that-is 60 days after the
enactment of this Act, in connection with any alleged communications intelligence program
that the Attorney General or 'a designee of the Attorney General. certifies; in a manner
. consistent with' the protection of State secrets, .is, was, would be, or would have been
‘intended to protect the United States from a terrorist attack. This section shall apply to
all actions, claims, or proceedings pending on or after the effective date'of this Act.

' The “is, was, would be, or would have been"-language is intended to take care of the
© problem of potentially revealing state secrets in the process of using the provision. The
“time limits would still apply to the applicability. : : . .

ST will email'agéin either later tonight or in the morning, hopefully that this version is .

okay.

Thanks very much,

John
_'Ffom: Abegg,'dohn_(Mchnnell) [’mailt:~ - i}@mcconnell.senate.goiy%%!
-Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2 6:40 PM , ' :

To: Eisenberg, John : )
Subject: Re:.Carrier Liability




,‘0k. 'But- ]ust to make sure I'm on the same page, we are talklng about two concepts. 1) a .’
version like I -sent you, about which you have concerns but are. nevertheless looking to
“tweak; and 2) a version ‘that addresses the four concerns you mentioned in your email (and -
whlch mlght take .some time for you all to draft) Is this correct?. Thanks.

(o Orlglnal Message ———-~ .-

From: .Eisenberg, John <John. Elsenberg@ustJ gov>
.To: Abegg, John -(McConnell) .

Sent.‘Tue Feb 20 15:06:43 2007

Subject RE Carrler Llablllty .

Sure, but it might take a little whlle.

From: Abegg, John- (McConnell) [mailto . __r@mcconnell,senate.go@ é é

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2 2:45 PM : o | -

To: -Eisenberg, John; Michael Allen@nsc €op.gov - .
c: Kumar,  Rohit. {McConnell); Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnell);’ Bradbury, Stevey 5(2. )

\ .

Subject Re. “Carrier Llablllty

John,

Thank you for the feedback. Would you draft a version that 1ncorporates the suggestions
you make below to ensure they are captured accurately? .

;--—— Orlglnal Messager——¥——
‘From: Eisenberg, John <John. Elsenberg@ustJ gov>

- To:.Allen, Michael <Michael _Allen@ns¢.eop.gov>; Abegq, John (McConnell) :zL
Ce: Kumar, Rohit: {McConnelIlY; Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnell); Bradbury, Steve- b
<Steve.Bradbury@usdoj.gov>;| ;-

. Sent: Tue Feb 20 14:17: 49 20u.
Subject"RE ‘Carrier Llabrllty

John:
‘As written, the operation of ‘the prov;slon would risk disclosing state secrets, whether or -
-not a private party alleged to have cooperated Aactually did. We ‘would propose rewriting -

-along the following lines:

(a) Set forth. the actlons to which 1mmun1ty might apply This would be keyed off of
allegatlons of a531stance. " ’

(b) The AG could then submlt a certification to the court that sayS' it never happened or
it.did but it was as part of a- communlcatlons 1ntelllgence act1v1ty to” protect the US.

(c) The certlflcatlon would be prov1ded to the court in a manner con51stent with' the
- protection of nat10na1 securlty.- -

(d) The’ actlon would have to be dlsmlssed if the AG makes the above certification.
. Weée are also tinkering with another ‘version that would be very close to the language you

-sent. I will send it.to.you if arnd when we feel confident that it works. 1If it does
work, I do hope to send it to you today or tomorrow.

2




“Thanks,’ '
John
———— Orlglnal Message—----

From: Allen, Michael [mailto: Mlchael Allen@nsc ‘€0p . gov <mailto: Mlchael Allen@nsc eop gov>

]
Sen{: Frldav, ebruary 16, 2007 4:10 PM

~Tos\y o mcConnell.senate.gov' - . ' o

Ce:' T 7T “Pmcconnel® canata.gov; ___ _ }mcc,onnell.senate.gov; Bradbury, b 2

Steve; Eisenberg, John;j_ _ ’ _j , - ' ' T
"-ZSubject: Re: Carrier Liability _ L : A . ‘°éf'

[

" I understand. I know my team is working on it.

",4—v-—0riglnal Message-----
) From: Abegq, John (McConnell)
-° .Tos: Allen, Michael .
: CC: Kumar, Rohit (McConnell); Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnell)
Sent: Fri Feb 16 16:07:27 2007
Subject RE: Carrier Llablllty

,Mlchael,

e .- . - ar

-Would you try to’ get a turn around on thls ASAP’ This is a live'fi:e exercise.- Thanks..

e e et mats smeaaan e imie e e 4 . . L e syt o e o B S e T

" From: Abegg, John (McConnell) ' ‘ .
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 8:16 AM ) '
To"'Allen, Michael" .

Cc: Kumar, Rohit (McConnell)
Subject: Carrier Liability'

Would you shaw this w1th the modlflcatlons outllned below to Bradbury "{or whomever) and
" let us know your thHoughts? Thanks. - ’

I belleve thlS is a version of the draft language that was produced last year on TSP
_llablllty If one wanted to provide the.carriers with civil immunity for past actlons,
i.e., pre-the January rulings of the FISA Court, one would accomplish that goal by
tweaking the language as follows: S ' - '

L Page 2, lines 8 — 9: replace “endlng on the date that is 60 days ‘after the
“enactment of this Act” with the specific date in January that-the FISA Court.began :

authorizing the international surveillance of terrorlst communlcatlons that had formerly
_ been the focus of the TSP;

o Page 2, line 13: strike “is” and “would be” so- that 1t is clear that we are
narrowly targetlng past act1v1ty, and :

* Page 2; lines 14 - 16: strike the last sentence (it’s duplicative of subsection
JAdy) . o : B . : . g




" Farris, Bette

" From: - Eisenberg, John : . - S - }7 _2
 Sent: ‘ Tuesday, Februarv 20. 2007 2:18 PM A : o
To: o ‘Allen_ Michael';;. mcconnell.senate.qov
Ce: - ’T\cconnell .sehate govf ‘l@mcconnell senate gov Bradbury, .
S teve_;,[_ - .
" Subject: .- RE:Carrier Liability-

John:

iAs wrltten the operatnon of the prowslon would risk disclosing state secrets, whethier or not a private party alleged to have
'cooperated actually did. We would propose rewriting along the following llnes ' '

. (a) Set forth the actlons to which immunity might: apply ThlS would be keyed off of ailegatlons of assrstance

(b) The AG could then submit a certrﬁcatlon to the court thqt says: it neverhappened or it did but it was as‘part of a
'commumcatlons intelligence activity to protect the US : : ) - '

{c) The certlﬂcatlon would be provided to the court ina manner cansistent with the protectlon of nattonal securlty
dy The actton would have to be dlsmlssed if the AG- makes the above certification.

'We are also tinkering with another version that would be very elose. to the language you sent. | will send it to you If and
when we feel confident that it works. Ifit does work, | do hope to send it to you today or: tomorrow

. :rhénks' . : . . ' . ' R " -,....,...._-_.‘...... '.—.".".'_..'."'.'.. ,:.".? ool L
" John - . -

- —--~Orlg|nal Message—-—-—

From: Allen, Michael [mailto:Michael Allen@nsc.eop. : .

‘fndav ‘February 16, 2007 4:10 PM-— ‘ oot ' ‘ /
'TorL ..... ' ?)mcconnell senate.gov V - o : ' b@z.
Ceh,. .. .. &@mcconnell.senate. gov; _ ﬁmbconnell.senate.gov; Bradbury, Steve; Eisenberg, ,
John; 5 : ' : o ‘ )9 é

' Subjeéf Re: Carrier Llablllty

1 understand l know my team is worktng onit.

---Original Message -----
. From: Abegg, John (McConnell)

To: Allen, Michael

CC: Kumar, Rohit (McConnelI) Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnell)
Sent: Fri Feb 16 16:07:27-2007 .

Subject: RE: Carrier Liability

Michael,

‘ ”Woul.d you try to get a turn around on this ASAP? This is a l_lVe:ﬁre exercise.” Thanks.

Fram: Abegg, John (McConnell)
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 8:16 AM
To: 'Allen Michael'




' Ce: Kummar, Rohit (McConnell) .
Subject: Carrier Liability

Wo:ul‘d,y"eu show this with the modifications outlined below fo Bradb.d:y {or WhomeVer) and let us know your thought‘s?
Thanks. - : T o B

" I believe this is a version of the draft 'Iangdage that was produced laét'_year on TSP Iiabilify. If one wanted to provide the
carriers with civil immunity for past actions, i.e:, pre-the'January rulings of the FISA Court, one would accomplish that goal
- by tweaking the language as follows: ) U ' . ‘ ’ ' :

*. Page2,lines 8 9:-replace “ending on the date that is 60 days after the enactment of this Act” with the specific date in
* January that the FISA Court began-authorizing the international surveillance of terrorist communications that had farmerly
been.the focus of the TSP; : ' P . B L o
. " Page 2, line 13: strike “is” and “would be” so that it is clear that.we are narrowly targeting past activity; and

- * Page 2, lines 14 — 16: strike the last sentence (it's duplicative of subsection (d)). . o

A e e e e ——— e o
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Farris, Bette

. _{ | ‘ VL. _ (‘o\(ﬂ,w e e e e e

Sent:  Wednesday, February 21, 2007 3:50 PM
To: . ;‘ \

. | RN O
Cc:’

. A N bX2 )
(N * g

: — _Robinson, Lawan - -
Subject: 2/23/07

" Meeting has been scheduted on Friday, February 23, 2007 at 9:30 a.m. (e.s..) at the DOJ at thef? Lo
R ¢ . L _! *Please use the Constitution Avenue entrance to the visitor centerand someone »
can direct you to theE ; : ' '

o)

W EQORY

5/13/2008

.




|- Re:CafierLinbility = LT ST pageiers
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.”-Hughé's Richard '

- From;. Eisenberg, John

Sent:  Thursday, February 22 2007 4:40 PM
. _’To':' -+ 'Abegg, John (McConnell)

:Subject RE: Carrier Llabmty

- .Left you a voicemail. Please give me a call when you can. I'm supposed to go to a meeting soon, but if this is
- urgent, | will move it or cancél. . | probably have 5 minutes of stuff to. talk about, no more.

| :.: '..-'Tha,nks. ‘; 1 L (

From- Abegg, John (McConneIl) mailto:. . -_J)moconnell.senate.'govD L Z
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 20 3:32PM ' o ,
. To: Eisenberg, John ' o '

". - Subject: RE: Carrier Liabil_lty

B _Thanks. | tried calling you. Give m'e‘a buzz when you get.e-chance. Thanks.

From: Eisenberg, John [mailto:John. Elsenberg@usdoj gov]

- - Sent: Thursday; February 22, 2007 12:27 PM - S e

To: Abegg, John' (McConneIl)
. Cc: Eisenberg, John . -
. Subject RE Camer Llabllxty

John:

. Sllght rev:suon mcludmg addressmg, 1 hope one of your questions.

: Notwnthstandmg any other law, and in addmon to the |mmumtles pnvnleges and defenses
*provided by-any other source of law, no action shall lie or be maintained in any- court, and no
penalty, sanction, or other form of remedy or relief shall be imposed by any.court or any other
" body, against any person for.the alleged provision to an element of the intelligence community -
- -of any information (including records or any other information pertaining to a customer),
- facilities, or any other form of assistance, during the period of time beginning on September -
11, 2001 and endtng on March 1, 2007, if the Attorney General or a designee of the Attorney
. General certifies, in a maniner consistent with the protection of State secrets, either(1)that the
person did not provide the alleged assistance or (2) that the alleged assistance is, was, or
'-.would have been mtended to protect the United States from a terrorist attack

1 assume that this would be mserted in some appropnate way in the draft you sent, so that terms hke "person" and
* "intelligence. community" wou!d still be defined. :

’ '_Thanks ’

From: Abegg, John (McGonnelI)(nga%o :3 @mcconnell.senate.gova bé
Sent. Thursday, February 22, 2007 10:45 AM : : .

To: Eisenberg, John .

_Subject: RE: Carrier Liability

S1147008- -




" Re: Carriér Liability *© - o - e - Page 2 of 4-

€.

: Are"yod available to chat this MOrbing? -

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 6:50 PM
*Tog Abegg, John (McConnelt) :
Subject: RE: Carrier Ljability ‘

=l-"rom':'Eis'enberg, John [maitfo:John.é'zsénberg@usdoj.gbv]

Yes, though we are getting moré comfortable with a vasiant of what you sent. | include our current iteration
below. We're still thinking.about it, bat if this works, we wouldn't do the second version. C

Notwithstanding-any other law, and in addition fo the immunities, privileges, and defenses
provided by any other source of law, no action shall lie or be maintained.in any court, and no
. penalty, sanction, or other form of remedy or relief shall be imposed by any court or any other -
~ body, against any person for the alleged provision to an element of the intelligence commiinity
.. of any information (including records or-ary other information pertaining to a customer), o
- Tacilities, or any other form of assistance, during the period of time beginning-on September " .

- 11, 2001, and ending on the date that is 60 days after the enactment of this Act, in connection

- with any alleged communications intelligence program that the Attorney General or a | _
. designee of the Attorney General cerfifies, in a manner consistent with the protection of State

" secrets, is, was, wouldbe, or would have been.intended to'protect the United States from a

terrorist attack. This section shall-apply to all actions, claims, or proceedings pending on or -

after the effective date.of this Act. ' - ; ' o
. The'is, was, would be, or would have been" lariguageis intended to take care of the problem of potentially
" revealing state secrets in the process of using the provision. The time limits would still apply to the applicability.

~ Hwillemail again either later tonight or in the morning, hopefully that this version is okay.-
Thanks very much,

-John

From: Abegg, John (McC,onnell)ﬁailto:_ o s@mcconriell.senate.go;]] M '
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 6:40 PM B ’
To: Eisenberg, John - ' : '

Subject: Re: Carrier Liability

- Ok." But just to make sure I'm ori the same page, we are talking about-two concepts: i) a version like [ sent you, about which
- you have concerns but are nevertheless looking to tweak; and 2) a version that addresses the four concerns you mentioned in

. your email, (and which might take some time for you all to draft). Is this correct? Thanks.

.——~--Original Message ---- S
From: Eisenberg, John <John Eisenberg@usdoj.gov> -

- To: Abegg, John (McConnell) o

Sent: Tue Feb 20 15:06:43 2007

. Subject: RE: Cartier Liability

-5/14/2008




‘Re:Cagrier Liability . . . . . " Page3of4

8

" Sure, but it might take a little while.

From: Abegg, John (McConnellf [mailto: @nmgl_.mggjﬂj LDG S b ’3— .

- Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007-2:45 PM ' : ’ . A

.. "To: Eisenberg, John; Michael _Allen@nsc.eop.gov. .. T _ , ‘ [o é N
- Ce: Kumar, Rohit (McConnell), Soderstrom Sharon (McConnell), Bradbury, Stever o J '

:Sub_]ect: Re: Carrier Llablllty

"~ John, .
- -Thank you for the foedback. Would you draﬁ a versxon that incorporates the suggeSfion§ YOu make below to ensure theyare
_ captured accurately? v e _ - ‘ o

. m— Ongmal Message o ' _ ‘ .
" From: Eisenberg, John <John. Elsenberg@ustJ gov> - o
-+ To: Allen, Michael <Michael_Allen@nsc. eop.gov>; Abegg, John (McConnell) Sy %—
Cc Kumar; Rokit (McConnell), Soderstrom Sharon (McConnell); Bradbuty, Steve <Steve Bradbury@usdo; gov>; “ : b
‘Sent: Tue Feb 20 14:17:49 2007 : - b{

N e mm me e e mmm = e 4 e

Subject: RE: Carrier Liability
, John:

‘As written, the opemtlon of the provmon would risk disclosing state secrets, whcther or not a prxvatc party alleged to have
- cooperated actually did. We would propose rewriting along the followmg lines;

. (a) Set forth the actions to whlch 1mmumty mxght apply. ‘I'hls would be keyed off of: allegations of assistance.

(b) The AG could then submit a certlﬁcatlon to the court that says 1t never happened or it did but it was as part ofa
" comaunications intelligence activity to protect the US, ’

' '-(c) The certification would be provided to the court in 2 manner consnstent thh the | protectlon of natlonal secunty
@ ’I‘he action would have to be dxsrmssed xf the AG makes the above certlﬁcation

We are also tmkermg with another version that would be very close to the language you sent. I will send it'to you if and
when wé feel conf dent that it works. If it does work, I do hope to send it to you today or tomorrow

Thanks
John .

. , -—-—-Ongmal Message-—---

- From: Allen, Michael [mailto; chhael Allen@nsc.éop.gov <mailto:Michael Allen@nsc.eop.g ov>]'
. Seng=-Friday, February'16, 2007 4:10 PM -

. Toyf ,%cconnell senate.gov 6 . ' - - , _ .5
\}cf___ . - @mcconnellsenate.go¥VF ﬁnccomell.senate.gov; Bradbury, Steve; Eisenberg, John; - b

Subject: Re: Carrier Liability

1 understand. [ kqow my team is w_orkihg on'it.

5/14/2008




Re; Carrier Liability. .~~~ - - 7 ... © . Pagedof4
- Vu,' ' . S . . L . ) -

. —=Original Méssage~—"' * . o

_ 'From:'Abegg, John (McConnell) - o . :

- To:Allen, Michael = . L -
- CC: Kumar, Rohit (McConnel); Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnel)
Sent: Fri Feb 16 16:07:27 2007 . .

. Subject: RE: Carrier Liability

-

" -Michgel,_' L _— - o

" Would you try to get a turn around on thls ASAP? This is alive fire exercise. Thanks. _

s

-+ From:-Abegg, John (McConnell) : .
- Sent: Thursday, Febniary 15,2007 8:16 AM
*. Tot'Allen, Michael' - )
. Ce:Kumar, Rohit (McConnell)

* ‘Subject: Carrier Liability. "~ :

"

' Would you show this with the modifications outlined below to Bmdbuiy (or whomever) and let us know your thouéhts?

I believe this is a version of the draft lanéuage that was prodﬁce’d last year on TSP liability. If one.wanted to pro‘vide the
- carriers with civil immunity for past actions, i.e., pre-the January rulings of the FISA Court, one would accomplish that goal
‘by tweaking the language as follows: . - ’ : o

x Page 2, lines 8 - 9: i'eplace “ending on the date that is 60 days after the enactment of this Act” with the specific date in -

January that the FISA Court began authorizing the international surveillance of terrorist communications that had formerly
been the focus of the TSP; ; : Co g " S
“ % Page2, line 13: strike “is” and “would be” so that it is clear that we are narrowly targeting past activity;-and -

~* . Page?2, lines 14— 16: strike the lastsentence (it’s duplicéitive of subsection (_d)).' B

5/14/2008 -
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“, - RE:Carrier Liability . - o 5 C o 'Page t of 4

| "-f-{Hughes, Rlchard :

" From: ~ Eisenberg, John

. seht:» Thursday, February 22, 2007 12:37 PM
To: *Abegg, John (McConnelly '
“Cer. * Eisenberg, John

Subject' RE: Camer Llabxllty

: John:. o
‘Slight.revision including addressing, | hope one of ybur questions.
' Notwnthstandlng any other law, and i in addltlon to the immunities, pnvileges and defenses

provided by any other source of law, no action shall lie or be maintained in any court, and no
* penalty, sanction, or other form of remedy or rélief shall be unposed by any cotirt or any other

o body, against any person for the alleged provision to an e!ement of the intelligence community-
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of any information (including records .or any other information pertaining to a customer),
facilities, or any.other form of assistance, during the periad of time beginning on September
-41, 2001, and endmg on March 1, '2007, if the Attorney General or a designee of the Attorney. -
General certrﬂes in a manner consistent with the protection of State secrets, either. (1) that the
. person did not provide the alleged.assistance or (2) that the alleged assistance is, was, or -
-'would have been mtended to protect the Umted States from a terrorist attack. :

I assume that this would be mserted in some appropnate way in the draft you sent SO that terms like "person” and
ek ntellagence communlty" would still be defined. - :

" Thanks

* From: Abegg, John (McCohnellgn;aﬂbo: ; @mcoonnell.sénate.gva . é {
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 10:45 AM , o _

- To: Eisenberg, John . : . e , T~
- Subject: RE: Carrier Liability S - ' '

Ate you available to chat this morning?

From: Eisenberg, John [mailto:John.Eisenberg@usdoj.gov]
.Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 6:50 PM
- - To: Abegg, John (McConnell) .
: 'Subject RE: Carrier Liability

Yes, though we are getting more comfortable with a variant of what you sent. | incltide our current iteration
below. We're still thinking about it, but if this works, we wouldn't do the second vers:on

'Notwithstanding any other law, and in addition to the immuriities privileges and defenses
provided by any other source of law; no-action shall lie or be maintained in any court; and no
‘penalty, sanction, -or other form of remedy or relief shall be imposed. by any court or any other
. body, against any person for the-alleged provision to an element of the intelligence commuinity
of any information (including records or any other information pertaining to a customer),-

. facilities, or any other form of ass:stance dunng the period of time begmnmg ‘on September

b




-11, 2001, and ending on the date that is 60 days after the enactment of this Act, in connection
with any alleged communications intelligence program that the Attorney General or a
. designee of the Attorey General certifies, in a manner consistent with the protection of State
secrets, Is, was, would be, or would have been intended to protect the United States from a -
terrorist attack. This section shall apply to all actions, claims, or praceedings pending on of ‘
- after the effective date of this Act. ' : -

The "is, was, would be, or would have been" lér’rguagé 'is.intéhded to take care of the problem of potentially N
- - revealing state secrets in the process of using the provision. The time limits would still apply to-the applicability. .

‘_ | will email again either later tonight or in the morming, ho'péﬁ.!_lly that this version is okay.
Thanks very much,

John

- "From: Abegg, John (McConnell){[mailto: @mé:gonnell;senate.,govj) R VA
© Sent:Tuesday, February 20, 2007 6:40 PM - , S .

- Tos Eisenberg, John' _ ' 4 : . :
*-Subject:Re:-Carierliability. . = . : . , L e

.~ Ok. But just to make sure I'm on the same page, we are talking about two.concepts: 1) a version like I sent you, about which
" you'have congerns but are nevertheless looking to tweak; and 2) a versiof that addresses the four concerns you nientioned in

. your email (and which might take some time for you all to draft). Is this correct? Thanks,

——- Original Message — : ' ‘ :
Erom: Eisenberg, John <John Eisenberg@usdoj.gov> ' : T
To: Abegg, John (McConnell) '

" Sent: Tue Feb 20 15:06:43 2007

- Subject: RE: Carrier Liability

. Sure, bit it might take a little while.

*-From: Abegg, John (McCon_nell)!'mailtg: @mcconnell senate.gov D }> (
‘Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2007 2:45 PM. - ' R : L
" To: Eisenberg, John; Michael Allen@nsc.eop.gov o
Ce: Kumiar, Rohit (McConnell); Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnell); Bradbury, Steve;_r 7 ' . IO
. - Subject: Re: Carrier Liability : ) : e o :

9
{,

 JYohn,’

Thank you for the feedback., Would you draft a version that incoxbo,ra_tes the suggestions you make below to éns_ure they are
_captured accurately? - : . : .
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!~ Original Message — : ‘ S , _ :
From: Eisenberg, John <John. Elsenberg@ustJ gov> - ' ' Ce : v ¢ a .
To: Allen, Michael <Michael |_Allen@nsc.eop.gov>; Abegg, John (McConnell) ' “

' 'Cc Kumar Rohit-(McConnell); Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnell), Bradbmy, Steve <Steve. Bradbmy@usdo; gov> ' \D C

'Sént. Tue Feb 20 14:17:49 2007 =
. Subject: RE: Carrier Liability

 John: -

2 As wntten, the operatxon of the provision would risk disclosing state secrets, whether or not a pnvate paity alleged to have
‘cooperated actually did. We would propose rewmtmg along the followmg lines: )

. (a) Set forth the actions to which unmumty might apply Tlus would be lceyed off of a!legatxons of assxstance

- (b) The AG coild then submit a ccmficatlon to the court that says: it never happened or it did but it was as part of a -’
communications intelligence activity to protect the US. - -

(c) The cemﬁcatmn would be prowded to the court ina manner consistent with the protectmn of natxonal secunty
. (d) The acuon would have to be dlsmxssed ifthe AG makes the above eertification: .

We are-also tmlcermg with another version that would be very close to the language you sent. I will send it to you if and
U when we feel conﬁdent that it works. If it does work; 1 do hope to send it to you today or tomorrow A .

Thanks
. lbhn

' ——-Original Message—— S oL

.- From: Allen, Michael [mailto:Michael Allen@nsc.eop.gov <mailto:Michael Allen@nsc.eop.gov> ]
Se? Friday, February 16, 2007 4:10 PM - . . '
To

) @mcconnell.senate.gov ) _.
-Ce

@nicconnell senate.gov;) @mcconnell.senate.gov) Bradbury, Steve; Eisenberg, John;
£ g s o B ove; Bisenber, Jobw; -\
Sﬁbject Re: Carrier Liability - . o ' : . : § A ' ' L

Iunderstand. [ know my team is working on it.

" --—Original Message-—
From: Abegg, Johin (McConnell)
To: Allen, Michael
CC: Kumar, Rohit (McConnell); Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnell)
- . Sent: Fri Feb 16 16:07:27 2007
. Subject: RE: Carrier Liability

Michael, '
" Would you try to.get a tuin around on this ASAP? This'is a live fire exercise. Thanks.

" From: Abegg, John (McConneil)
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 8 16 AM
To: ‘Allen, Michael' -
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Cct Kumar, Rohit (McConnell) "
Subject: Carrier Liability -

" Would you show this wfth th',e' modifications ontlined below to. Bmdb;lry (or Wﬁbmever) and let us know your "thoughts?

I believe this is.a version of the draft language that was produced last year on TSP liability. If one wanted to provide the . -
- carriers With civil immunity for past actions, ie., pre-the J; anuaty rulings of the FISA Court, one would accomplish that goal
- by.tweaking the language ds follows: : _ . )

* Page 2, lines 8 - 9: repléce‘f‘ending on the date that is 60 days after the eﬁacime_nt _of this Act” with the specific date in
- January that the FISA Court began authorizing the international surveillance of terrorist commuinications that had formerly
been the focus of the TSP;  ~ ~. © - T . - ER

e Page 2, line :l3:,étrike “is” and “would be” so that it is clear that we are nartowly targeting past.activity; aﬂd

* Page 2, lines 14 — 16: strike the lgst sentence ('it's duplicative of subsection (d)).

71212008
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* ‘Hu ghes, Richard

From'
‘Sent:
To:

- Subject:

. Att'achments;

"~ EAS07189_yxrikpdf
(22KB)

—~*——Or1glnal Message-~—-=~ L
From: Abegg, John (McConnell) \ [mailtc
Sent Friday, February 23, 2007 2: 07 PM
To: Eisenberq, John:

Subject TSP llablllty protection

Please ‘teview the rev1sed language and Jet me:know‘if you have .further
thoughts. Thanks much. : :

~ Tracking: ' Recipient : . Read - .
: Nichols, Carl (CIV) ~ . . Read: 2/23/2007 2:46 PM
"~ Gery, Brett (NSD) T

'@mcconnell.Senate.goE? Lif

N

g
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AMENDMENT NO. - . Calendar No; -

" Purpose: To prohibit the imposition of liability for providing
' certain- information to an element of - the intelligence

community. ' - '

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES—-—HOth:Cong., 1st Sess.

S.872

To authorize appropriations for fiseal year 2007 for the
intelligence . and  intelligence-related activities of the -
United States Government, the Intelligence Community

- Management Account, ‘and the Central Intelligence -
Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other
purposes. . : _ i o '

Re.férred to f,he'C‘ommittee on, . _and
' ' ' ordered to be printed '

"Ordered to lie on the table and to be printed "

AMENDMENT intended. to be proposed by
Viz:‘ . . | | '
I Atthe end of title III, insert the following: R

2 SEC. 315. PROHIBITION ON LIABILITY- FOR PROVIDING IN-

3  FORMATION TO THE INTELLIGENCE COMMU-
4  ny
5 (2) IN GENERAL—Notwithstanding any other provi-

6 sion'of law, and in addition to the. i:r:mﬁunit’ies, privileges,

7 and defenses provided by any other provis_i‘bn' of law, no -'
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action shall lie or be _maintained in any court, and no pen- . |

- alty, s'an_ctlon, or other form of remedy or relief shall l)e

imposed by any coui-'t or. any other'body; against any pe'r- 3
son for the alleged prowsmn to an elemer}t’ of the mtel—

ligence commumty of any mformatmn (mcludmg records

or other information pertaining to a eustomer), faclhtles, o -

or 'assista:nce during'the 'period- of time beginning on S’ep-» '

tember 11, 2001 and ending on J anuary 10, 2007 in. con- R

'nectlon with any alleged commumcatlons mtelhgence ac-

tivities if- the Attomey General or a designee of the Attor— o

ney General certlﬁes m 3 manner consmtent with the pro-'

L
: tectlon of State secrets either— -

(1) that the person d1d not prov1de the alleged
ass1stance or ' -

(2) that the alleged assastance was mtended to_ '

protect the Umted States from a terronst' attack ‘

(b) J URISDIGTION ——-Any actlon or claun descnbed in

subsection (a) that is brought ina State court or through,

an adrmmstratwe agency proceedmg shall be deemed to

arise under the Constltutlon and laws ‘of the United States 3

-and shall be removable pursuant to section 1441 of title

B 28 United States Code

(c) CRIM.INAL PROSECUTIONS EXEMPT ——Nothmg in
thls section shall be construed to 1mpose or exclude habll-

1ty for 4 criminal offense under Federal law.
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1 (d) APPLIGATION —ThlS sectlon shall apply to any .

2 case, claam matter, or proceedmg pendmg on or after the

3 date of enactment of this Act.

4 " (e) DEFINITIONS -—-In this section: :
L5 T (1) INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY ——The term:.

6 . mtelhgence cormnumty’ ’ has the meaning: given

7. ‘that term in section ‘3(4) of’ the Natlonal Security

8 Act of 1947 (50 U.S.C. 401a(4)). |

9 | L(2) PERSON —The term person” has the |

10 ‘meanmg glven that term in sectlon 2510(6) of tltle .
Il 18, United States Code.

— ey s ey
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" ‘Berhanu, Tsedey -

-From: .thnson,A(Infelﬁgehée)[_ _ 1 ssci.senate.gov]
'Senit: - Friday, February 23, 2007 1:40 PM . o
" To:  Gerry, Brett (NSD); Eisenberg, John; Olsen, Maithew (NSD)
© -Cé: ~ Davidson, M (Intéliigence); Livingston, J (Irtelligence) '
. * Subject: FW: Follow-up ' '

b :

: G@od aftenoon Brett, John and Matthew: | apbiogizé for shot-gunning this-email fo the three ofyou, but | had not
heard back from Steve (or John) on the message below and wasn't sure if he was taking ‘'some well-deserved * . -
“time off or was working the request. Any update would be appreciated. Thanks, Andy '

From: f!ohnsori,A(Intelligence) . .

- Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 10:51 AM -
- To: ‘steve.bradbury@usdoj.gov’;- I .
- 'Ce: Davidson, M (Intelligence); Livingston, J{Intelligence)
Subject: Follow-up - '

. - “Good morning Steve and John. 1want to follow-ub with you on whethér.any progress has been ‘made on the four.
. .. Tequests made by Chairman.Rockefeller in his opening statement at last Thursday’s hearing? 1 realize the fourth -
... -, Hemis something that needs to be (and has been) directed to Michael Allen. Butiterns one and two were.

=7 - requests to. have copies of documents provided to the Committee under the current -agreed-to-handling——-~- = -~ "= -+

- arrangement instead of on a read-only basis at the Justice Department. The third, long-standing request is for
reports produced and disseminateq by the NSA. Thanks in advance for your assistance. Andy

39
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